NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

| Applicant/Program: St. Joseph Children’s Home

Executive Summary of Request:

Funding for Security for the Annual St. Joseph Children's Home Picnic - Saturday, August
13, 2016.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? Yes []No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? Yes []No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

0 GUM pdee 2 000 o/1)16

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office Only:

Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
1|Page

Effective July 2018






Applicant/Program: St.'Joseph Ch”drenvs Home

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

%2 = Ll

ember Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # ~ Council Member Signature Amount Date
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¢ LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
| NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION CHECKLIST

e L G s S P P i

i SR R e

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: St. Joseph Children's Home

Program Name and Request Amount: Annual St. Joseph Children's Home Picnic

Yes/No/NA
Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding? e

n

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

D

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

D

D |i|D
N || |l|» [[|on

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

O]
(]

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

<=
w

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?
Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside
the legal responsibility of that taxing district?

[¢]

Z-<
| ([

Is the entity in good standing with:

e  Kentucky Secretary of State?
Louisville Metro Revenue Commission? o
Louisville Metro Government?

Internal Revenue Service?
Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

[}

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? e

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

o~

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

[

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? e

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included? /A

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

e

D
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Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?
Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Chariy Bevigw Standardy?

/ A&ﬁf,’l A

)

<
>

Prepared by:
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Eiffective July 2615






f. 3 ep
Lkdalrt'hs ome

Giving Children a Home

lune 2, 2016
Dear Councilman Hollander,

[am writing today to ask you to sponsor St. Joe’s request for a Neighborhood Development Fund

grant to assist with expenses for our 167" Picnic for the Kids. As you might know, the Picnicis our
largest annual fundraiser and all profit from the event goes directly to support the children in our
care. Only about 77% of the actual cost of caring for the children is provided by state funding, The
remainder must be made up through our fundraising efforts, and a significant portion comes from
the annual Picnic.

St. Ine’s Residential and Foster Care programs serve children from throughout the state, with the
majority coming from Jefferson County, including most Metro Councit districts. The Picnic is also a
major annual community event that is enjoyed by approximately 60,000 Lauisville residents and out
of town visitors each year. '

As with any event of this size, a major concern is to ensure the safety of the attendees, volunteers
and staff, and to create as little disruption as possible to the surrounding neighborhoods, businesses
and local traffic flow. With this goal in mind, one of the single largest expenses for the Picnic is
security, which includes traffic, parking, onsite security and crowd control. We work with local law
enforcement and event management contractors to provide assistance with these things. This year
we will again have an auxiliary parking area with a shuttle to and from the Picnic area to help
alleviate congestion in and around our campus as well,

The total anticipated expense for all of the security items is $9,100. The breakdown of the costs for
each item is as follows:

o  Crowd Control (Sheriffs): $2,200

e Traffic (Kentucky Law Enforcement); $2,500

e Parking (Universal Protection): $4,400

Any and all assistanice we might receive from Metro Council would be greatly appreciated, and will
reduce our overall experises for the Picnic, which will allow more of the proceeds to go towards

caring for the kids. Thank you in advance for considering our request for support of our application.

Sincerely,

Andrea Pridham
Development Director

Keatucky's veice foz atisk :Mdren& famfies




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

(as listed on: httn://www.sos.ky.aov/business[records) St " J Ose p h C h i I d re n 'S H O m e

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 2823 Frankfort Ave Louisville KY 40206

Website: www sjkids.org

Applicant Contact: Pam Stone Title: Grants, Datahase & Picnic Coordinater
Phone: 502-893-0241 ext, 262 Email; pams@sjkids.org

Financial Contact: Debbie Turner Title: Dir. of Finance & Benefits
Phone: 502-893-0241 ext. 205 Email: debbiet@sjkids.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Pam Stone

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): {2823 Frankfort Ave Louisville KY 40206

Council District(s):

£ RE
PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: 167th St. Joe's Picnic for the Kids
Total Request: ($) 19,100 ’ Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) fS,BSD

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
{3 Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
Pragramming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[ ] Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter D Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
Current Year Projected Budget 5 IRS Form W9

List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits [T evatuation forms if used in the proposed program
Current financial statement

Annual audit {if required by organization}

Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H Faith Based Organization Certification Farm, if required
Articles of Incorporation

{77 Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

& Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: Neighborhood Development Fund | Amount: ($) 3,850
Source: Amount: {$)
Source: Amount: (5)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [ Yes [ ] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [ Yes [ ] No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
St. Joseph Children's Home (SJCH) is a nonprofit child caring facility licensed by the
Commonwealth of Kentucky. SICH serves children from all counties of Kentucky,
regardless of nationality, race, or creed. While children from throughout the state are
accepted in our Residential and Foster Care programs, at any given time the majority of
the children are from Jefferson County, including most Metro Council Districts. Each day
SJCH serves more than 200 children within three programs:

The Residential Treatment Program is licensed to serve 48 children at a time and serves
approximately 85 girls and boys, ages 6-14, each year. The children come from homes
whose family environment is threatened by neglect, abuse, violence, poverty and/or
illness.

The Therapeutic Foster Care and Adoption Program serves about 65 children ages birth
to 21 each year. About 32% of those served come from the Residential Treatment
Program at SJCH. All are wards of the Commonwealth of Kentucky and are referred to
SJCH by the Department of Community Based Services.

The Child Development Center provides early childhood education to 170 children, ages
6 weeks through fifth grade. The CDC participates in the STARS for KIDS NOW, a
voluntary above-licensing quality assurance program operated by the Kentucky Cabinet
for Health and Family Services.

Page 2 ﬁ?
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHQOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The St. Joe's Picnic, celebrating its 167th year, s one of the longest running community events in the Louisville area.
it has been held every year since 1850, making it twenty-five years older than the Kentucky Derby. What started out
as a smalt picnic run primarily by a group of Ursuline nuns trying to raise funds for the orphaned children in their care
has become Kentucky's biggest picnic of its kind. Now drawing nearly 60,000 people a year, the Picnic's sole purpose
is to raise funds for St. Joseph's children. All proceeds that are raised go directly back into the Home to support the
children's programs. Over 3,000 people velunteer with their family and friends to make sure that this wonderful event
runs smoothly and is fully staffed. We have several families that have been volunteering, in their booths, for over 50
years!

The Picnic will kick-off with the Picnic Pre-Party on August 12th from 5:00-10:00 PM, featuring live music, games,
food, and select Picnic booths. The actual Picnic begins at Noon on Saturday, August 13th, and ends at Midnight.
Over 60 booths provide games of chancs, raffles, food and beverages, Businesses, churches, and families from all
parts of the city operate booths at the Picnic, and attendees come from neighborhoods throughout Louisville.

As with any event of this size, a major concern is to ensure the safety of the attendees, volunteers and staff, and to
create as little disruption as possible to the surrounding neighborhoods, businesses and local traffic flow. With this
goal in mind, one of the single largest expenses for the Picnic is security, which includes traffic, parking, on-site
security and crowd contral. We work with local law enforcement and event management contractors to provide
assistance with these things. This year we will again have an auxiliary parking area with a shuttle to and from the
Picnic area to help alleviate congestion in and around our campus as well.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Metro funds are being requested to assist with the following specific items that are
included under "Security” for the Picnic:

» Crowd Control (Sheriffs): $2,200
« Traffic (Kentucky Law Enforcement): $2,500
« Parking (Universal Protection): $4,400

- Off-duty sheriffs and police officers are hired for the Picnic to be on hand to assist with
any issues that arise in the crowd of 60,000 people and to escort volunteers and staff as
they carry money to and from the booths.

- Police officers are also hired to assist with traffic, helping cars safely enter and leave
the picnic parking area without causing undue interference to the flow of local traffic and
ensuring the safety of pedestrians in the area, :

- Universal Protection has been contracted to coordinate parking on-site and at the
satellite parking lot, and to control traffic flow in and out of the satellite lot.

Page 3 .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

St. Joseph Children's Home receives compensation from the Commonwealth of
Kentucky for each child cared for by our Residential and Foster Care programs.
However, this funding typically covers only about 77% of the actual cost of caring for the
children. The remaining funds must be made up through donations, grants, and other
fundraising efforts. The Picnic is the largest single fundraiser each year, with proceeds
providing funds for a significant portion of the expenses not covered by state funding.
This includes the day-to-day expenses of caring for the children, such as food, clothing,
shoes, hygiene items, bedding, healthcare, school supplies, books, activities,
entertainment, etc., as well as administrative and facility costs associated with providing
a healthy, safe and therapeutic living environment.

In-kind and financial donations which help with necessary expenses associated with
operating the Picnic increase the net proceeds from the event, allowing more of the
money raised to be used in caring for the children.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approvai date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[} Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):

v Auach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application,

v" Auach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

(] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v 1f selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of Lhe date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Because it is an event and not a long-term program, the Picnic itsalf does not provide benefits. But funds raised
by the Picnic ensure that money is available to meet the daily needs of the children who call St. Joe's "home" in
a safe, healthy, therapeutic environment which lets them recover from the trauma that brought them here.

Measurable outcomes for the Residential and Foster Care/Adoption programs inciude:
* Permanency

« Adoptions

* Clients Served

« Counties/Regions Served

» Critical Incidents

* Length of Stay

« Case reviews

For both our Residential and Foster Care/Adoption programs we track and review in department meetings, as
they occur or are being planned for, client discharges in regards to meeting or moving towards meeting their
permanency goal. We also have an in house tracking system for incidents which includes areas covering
health, welfare, and safety such as ilinesses, injuries, AWOLs, deadly weapon possession, suicide attempts,
criminal activity, school suspensions, school changes to 3 more restrictive school, serious injuries to another,
sexual acting out, and in residential emergency physical interventions.

As a community event, the Picnic provides a day of entertainment and social interaction io those who attend.
Nearby businesses benefit from increased foot traffic and exposure to many who do not normally visit this area
and who could be potential new customers.

F:  Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community

organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

St. Joseph Children's Home is one of a handful of residential facilities for chiidren in
Metro Louisville. These agencies work together to find the best placement for each child.

A number of churches, businesses, and families have been long-time partners in
coordinating the Picnic. These partners are particularly helpful in the area of volunteer
recruitment. A few groups bring decades of experience and history in Picnic participation
running game booths, preparing and serving food, and soliciting donations for prizes, etc.

Page 5 ﬁﬁ
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Csts Including eneﬁts 0 60,550 60,550

B: Rent/Utilities 0 0] 0

C: Office Supplies 0 0 0

D: Telephone 0 0] 0

E: In-town Travel 0 0 0

F: Client Assistance [Attach Detailed List) 0 (¢] 0

G: Professional Service Contracts 0 0 0

H: Program Materials 0 0 0

I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List) 8,10 191,142 200,242

J: Small Equipment 0 0 0

K: Capital Equipment 0 0 0

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detaii List) 0 0 Q
*TOTAL PROGRANM/PROJECT FUNDS 9,10 191,142 200,242

% of Progrvm Badeed 95 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 0

United Way 0

Private Contributions (do not include individual denor names) 15,000

Fees Collectad from Program Participants 35,000

Other {please specify) 475,000
Total Revenue for Columns 2 Fxpenses ¥* | 525,000

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2,

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {(Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Volunieers ** : ’i 82 ; 6 ’i O 3,000 vols x 3 hours @ $20.29/hout
BOOth/Rafﬂe Fizes, food for booth based o7 typical value of similar itemg purchared al togular prica
p 6 . 2 O O ypi purt qular i
Advertising/Media/Pho’[ography 57 ; 8 O O based on typical value of service/product
FaCH Ity/S ecu ri’ty/Ban d 3 O O O based on typical value of service/praduct
3
Total Val In-Kind " 1249,610 **Volunteer rate is based on
otaf Value of In-Kin Independent Sector's Value
(to match Program Budget Line. ltem. of Volunteer Time for KY
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: January 1st

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES [

If YES, please explain:

Page 7 '
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; ECTION 6 — CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURA!
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or persanal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performante of any third party {sub-grantee).

5.  The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure toprovide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended furids by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in'which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the applicatian by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11, Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provisien of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

| certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”] is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1am aware my organization will not be efigible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been appraved, any ailocations already received and expended are subjact to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign th’ﬂg.pplication for thiyp/ﬂwing organization and have initiated each page of the

application. - e )

Signature of Legal Signatory: W// : 4/ L/,Dat’e: ﬁﬁ 2. / 174
Legal Signatory: (please print); | Andrea Pridham Title: | Development Director
Phone: |502-893-0241 | Extension: 313 | Email: |andreap@sjkids.org

Page 8 }@9
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IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter



Crchoilocese of Louisoille

212 EAST COLLEGE STREET ¢ PO, BOX 1073 » LQUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40201-1073
(502) 585-3281 » FAX (502) 585-2466

THE CHANCERY

February 26, 2014

To Whom It May Concern:

- Bach year the:Internal Revenue Service, U.S. Department of the Treasury, issues a
letter updating a ruling dated March 25, 1946 in which it held that the agencies and
instrumentalities and all educational, charitable and religious institutions operated,
supervised or controlled by or in comnection with the Roman Catholic Church in the
United States, its territories and possessions, and listed in the current edition of the
Official Catholic Directory, ate entitled to exemption from the Federal income tax under
Section 501 [C] [3] of the Intetnal Revenue Code; that donors may deduct contributions
to those said agencies, instrumentalities, and institutions as provided under section 170 of
the Code; and that bequests, legacies, devises, fransfers, or gifts to them or for their use
are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes under sections 2005, 2106, and

2522 of the Code,

I certify that St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society, 2823 Frankfort Avenue,
Louisville, KY is a fully integrated auxiliary of the Archdiocese of Louisville, known in
civil law as Roman Catholic Bishop of Louisville, a corporation sole. That St. Joseph
Catholic Orphan Society is listed in the 2013 Official Catholic Directory; and St.
Joseph Catholic Orphan Society is entitled to the rights and privileges specified in the
most recent communication from the Internal Revenue Service, dated June 12, 2013

Sincerely,

Jongta S. O’Bryan
Chancery Office




Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P.O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: June 12, 2013 Person to Contact:
Roger Meyer ID# 0110429

Toll Free Telephone Number:
877-829-5500

United States Conference of Catholic Emp ification Number:
Bishops

3211 4" Street, NE Group Exemption Number:
Washington, DC 20017-1194

Dear Sir/lMadam:

This responds to your June 5, 2013, request for information regarding the status of your
group tax exemption.

Our records indicate that you were issued a determination letter in March 1946, that you
are currently exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, and are not a private foundation. within the meaning of section 509(a) of
the Code because you are described in sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

With your request, you provided a copy of the Official Catholic Directory for 2013, which
includes the names and addresses of the agencies and instrumentalities and the
educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated by the Roman Catholic
Church in the United States, its territories, and possessions that are subordinate
organizations under your group tax exemption. Your request indicated that each
subordinate organization is a non-profit organization, that no part of the net earnings
thereof inures to the benefit of any individual, and that no substantial part of their
activities is for promotion of legislation. You have further represented that none of your
subordinate organizations is a private foundation under section 509(a), although all
subordinates do not all share the same sub-classification under section 509(a). Based
on your representations, the subordinate organizations in the Official Catholic Directory
for 2013 are recognized as exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Code under GEN
0928. '

Donors may deduct contributions to you and your subordinate organizations as provided
in section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to them or
for their use are deductible for federal estate and gifts tax purposes if they meet the
applicable provisions of section 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

Subordinate organizations under a group exemption do not receive individual exemption
letters. Most subordinate organizations are not separately listed in Publication 78 or the
EQ Business Master File. Donors may verify that a subordinate organization is included



in your group exemption by consulting the Official Catholic Directory, the official
subordinate listing approved by you, or by contacting you directly. IRS does not verify
the inclusion of subordinate organizations under your group exemption. See IRS
Publication 4573, Group Exemption, for additional information about group exemptions.

Each subordinate organization covered in a group exemption should have its own EIN.
Each subordinate organization must use its own EIN, not the EIN of the central
organization, in all filings with IRS.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading
of this letter.

Sincerely,

4 e

Cindy Thomas
Manager, Exempt Organizations
Determinations
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, STATISTICAL OVERVIEW
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High Schog}s, Diqoesan and Pansh 4
‘Total Stu sesegr it 2,182

erhSchoulsPn T S
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C‘omprz‘ses the ollawing twénty-four Countles in central

otk A fHardin. l? ey, Ghnions, cien
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Marion, Meaz
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High School Students, . . vvvsuev... 788

Yleventary Studentt. s c oo il 5,811
Total Students under Cathole Instmetmn 81,218
‘Toachers in the Diccese: . .

e o R AR . 7
Brothers, .. ... ; 1
~Bistera. . . ... ‘ ¢ 2
LayTeathers, oo ocogrvrviaorines’ 1,688
Vital Statistics .
Rebeplions fnts the Charch: ,
Tofant Baptiem Totals, . ......... . 2,218
M‘morBaptism'lbta]s..,..‘...'....... 209
Adulb Baptism Totals. . oo v e vpnne o (170
Reeewéd:!qtoFulICumm i S ‘876
I“::st(}omm‘uuinm‘..‘...........‘. 2,589
Conﬂrma&onse.. 2,360
I Catgz&d."t...... ...... ..:..’...5" + 43B°
'I\]t;alMarriagea... ..... :
Beathss . ccvvrvrrcvnrremnta.,

Total Catholic Population, ', , : &
’lbtalPopxﬂnﬁom...............'Z‘.. 1,368,911

DD, eoms. Bishop of Bardstown, Nov. 4,
o 10 died Feb, 11, 18b0; Jomw B.'Davip, 8.8,
é Mlutor' r:on& Ang, 15, 1819; died July 12,
3\&1' G}mm'r 88, D

uboy; wns. JﬂJ,y 20 1884; died Nov. 21, 1868'

‘N Jomy Smmm, DD, Coadjutor wil:h

%, of guccession; cons. Bept. 10,
hﬁ: rred to Baltimore, May 6, 1864; dxed Feb
i Prrer Josgrr Laviarre, D.D., cons, Seph.
ﬁl%m‘ died May 11, 1867 Wiiaw Grones
- OSKRY, D.D,wne,Mayzé 1868; died Sept,
o] Denis ’DoNAHUE, D.D., ozd. Sept. 6,
“011! Titular Bishop of, Pomario and
“!7 of IndianapoHs on Apml 25, 1900;
»‘ﬁgmed to Ioumville, Feh, 7, 1910; thansforred
bilar Seq of Labedus, July 26, 1924; ded
] ", 1905; Moot Reve, Jore A, FLOERSH, m).,
@@‘;ma 10, 1911; appt, Titnlar Bishop of
"% and Coa&iubor Bishop of Louiseille with
Uecession, Heb. 6, 1628; cons, April 8,
et -CEEded fo See Ju]y 26, 1924, elovated (70
nobisoonal dignity Dec, 10, 1987; resigned and
itular Bea of Slstrumana, Mageli 1,
d Jung 11, 1968; THROMAS 5, MoDONOUGH,
o Msterved tp Loulayille,. May 2, 1967
ol Sepb. 28, 198Y; died Avg, 4, 1008
KELLY, ord. dune B, 1968; appb. Tikular
of Tugure July 12, 1977' promoted
% of Loulsullle Dec, 29, 1081; retired

June 12, 3007; died Dee, 14, 2011 T
Viegr Gsneral«—-Vary Rev. J) Mark SFALDING Jor, -
Chancery—313 'E. College 'St, . BO." Box 1078,
Iowsvﬂlec 40801, Tel: 502-585- 3991; Fax: 502
5865,2466, Office Hours:  8:30- :86; _, All
‘I:{phcaﬁons fox dzspensatans are fo ba sant to
Chancdlml‘——D_u, Briay B, BeYyoLps, )
Vice Chancellor—NormA 1., MERRICK, .
Secretary ta Archbishop—Sy, PAULA Woter, 0.8.B,
Victer for Priests~—Rev, JRrpmsy B SHOONER.
Archivigt—Rev. R. DALk Cresuig.

Chief Flnancial Officer—FRoBuRe L, Asm, :
Metropolitan Tribunal—212 E, Collsge Si, PO, Box

1673, Loutaville, 46207, Tal: 502-585-3291.
Judicial Vicar and Direeton—'-me Rev. R. Paor

Adjutag,:f Judzcml Vicar—Rev, PRILIP LER ERICKBDN,

Defenders. of the -Bond—Revs, FREDERICE W,
Kroreer, 871, J.0L; -Dowatp R. Goers
(Relired); , Jomvw J, STOLTZ; ANTHONY L.,
CHANDEER, M.A; J.-WAYNE Mugeny (Retived);
FOBERT . OSBORNE {Retixed); PaTricK 4. DOLAN,
PhD, SD.; Joun A. SORWARTZLOBE; Deam
Warzon G. JOngs; Dr. Ronswr L STEN
81D, JD.

Asgoclate Judges—Very Bey. J. MARK SeALDING,
4.0.1.; Reve, Kenngme R Forvenss; T MIGHAEY,

I - 1

'Iﬁmlx:t, ST.I:, I, (}.B Ma, JAOQUEIM Ramw, 1D,

A ami Associate * Dimctorul’mﬂcm A,
Norris, E4.D

Ashessor—Deacon P. Spersan PRELES, MTS/C.L.

L‘ccleszasﬁcal Notarles—SHABON A, ARczmn LINDA
<. D¢ THOMAN; ANN TUMBLIN, .

College of Conspltors—Very Rev, J. Mang SPALDING,
ngI.. “Revs, TRRRY L. BRADSEAW) Wiriae D,
HAMMER; JoserE M. Rangm; MaTRU A
TawenAcH; TrroMas A' Smrrs; JERFREY P BHOONER. .

Deans—Rovs.  Wiltiam D, HaMMER, Bardstown
Deanery; Wittnan M, BowLivg, Yebanon Deanery;

+ CHARTES . WALKER, "Blizabbthiown Deanery.

Priest Persopnel Commission—Roys. R. DAL Crssm{;
. THOMAS R. CLARK (Retived); BRIAN A, Kenugy; H.
ANTHONY. OLgEs; Very Rev. JErEREY S NIGDLAS,
Rev. Jiperey B, \SHOONER, Dix,

Pridsts’ Couneil—Most Rev, -Jogepet E: Kumz, D.b,

* Pyesider; Rev. Wiinram . Howmer, Pres.; NORMA
L See,, 212 E. College St,, Lmusvxlle,
40208, Ex Officio: Vary Revs. J. MARR SPALDING,
J4.0.L; Br PAUL BRACE; Revs. Troaag L, Borinn
(Rehxe&)- THOMAS 4. SMI‘I'H‘ JerEREY G, Horers;
JouN T. Jupme; MArmY A Lanepacy; Scorr J.

- WdSETY; DisMAS J. - VEENEMAN, OFM. Cony.;
Lowurs J. Mrinay; Josepx M. Ranxiy; Roperr E.

RAY; JevrreY P. SHOONER; TERRY L, BRADSHAW, -

WiLEam M, BOWLING; JOUN A. SCHWARTZLOSE; J.
WATNE JENKING; PATRICK J. Doray, PLLD,, STD,;

Metcalfe, M'onroe, Néistm, Old}iamu

:
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CATHOLIC CHURCH IN THE U.§

LOUISVILLE (L) 742 .
Nitzken, Sylvester, St Stephen hfétl;yr & Holy Sohook, Jesse ., 5b, Athanasing, Louisville
Family, Lonisyille oo Shoulta, John, (Retired) .
Noltemeyer, Phillip L., 8t. Aloysius, Shepherds- Simpsor, John T, (Retived) .
ville; Sk Banedidb,'Leimnon Junetion Singer, Ernest, (Rotired)

OlricH, James G, Sb. Elizabeth Ann Seton Chvirch,

Louisville .
Oshorne, Kennoth F; (Retired)
Parker, Deyny. ., St. Bernadstte, Louviaville
Patierson, Danisl, (Retired)
Thelps, E. Stephan, MLS/CL., Cathedral of the
Assumption, Louisville. . - .
Plummer, James K., St, Barnabas, Louisvilla
Prestwood, Harry, St Christopher, Radelift -
i Aurelio A., 3t, Rita, Louisvills
Raibert, Joseph A., (Retired).
Rattermsan, Cletus A, (Retired}
Toth, Thamas L., St. Aloystus, Pawse Valley
Rongoox, Mark J., St. Patelck; Louisville

»

A1 COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES

LOUISVILLE, - Belfarmine University, 2001 ‘Newbuxg
Rd., 40205-0871. Tel: 802-272-8407; Fax: 502272~
8162, Web: www.bellarmine/edu. Joby' Stenimer,

Librarian. Priests 4; Sisters 1; Students 8,482, -
- Administration Officars: Most Rev, Joseph B. Ruriz,
D.D., Archbishop of Toulsville, Chancellox; Rovs,
6 Craws; George A. Kileaurse; Isaas McDantely’
Adam Bunnell, 0. FM.Conv;; Dn Joseph J, MeGowan,
Pres; Dr. Michael Matief, Doan Caontimuing &
Professional Studies; Dr. Dan Bausy, Deax, of the
Rube] Schookof Business; D, Susen Davis, Dean of
the Lansing Jcheol of Nursing; Me, Glenn Kosgs,
Vice Pres. Devel. & Alomfi Rely; Dr Cindy
- Gnadinger, Asst. Viea Pres, Academic Affairs; Dr
Tred W, Rhodes, Vice Pres. Student Affairs; M
T Storgeon, Deen of Admissiong; Do Toris
Togarh, Provost; D Melande Prejean Sullivan, Dir,
Campus Minisfry; M Sean Ryen, Vies Tres.
Envollment Mgmt,; Mr. Robert L. Zimlich, Vice

Pres,, Admin, & Finan

ce; Mr. Hunt Helm, Vice
Pras. Commnnications é-. Publie affaivs; John

Stemmer, Dir, Library. N .
sSpalding Universiiy, 845 9. 8rd. 85, 40203, Tel

8502»58 8911; Fax: | 509-586-7168.  Web:
. wwwspalding.edu. Tori-Murden MeClure, Pres;

Dr. Randy Strickland, Provest Dr Beverly
Reepsrs, Deant College of Edueation; Dr John
James, Dean College of Social Sclences &
Fumanities; Dr, Richard Hudson, Dean Student
Dovel, & Campus Lifs; Bobhie: Rafferty, _Chief
Tevel, Officer; Joanne Berryman, Dean College of
Tloalth & Natural fcignces; Mark Hohman, CFO;
Chris Hart, Desn Envollment Mgmb; Rick.
%mne;, Ci}isf(’) Z%gktg. & Publfc Rels, Officer; Baxa

fef Inft tion Officer; Molissa

Lowe, Chief Human Resouxces Officer. Sistera 1;
Lay Teachers 82; Students 2/482. -l

S, CATEARING. St Catharine College, %735 Bavdstown
Rdl.,, 40081, Tel: 859-336-5085; Fauc: 859-336-5081,
Braails ecleyiedu, Web: www.scdky.edu. Mz,
Bill Huston, Pres.; Dr. Don, Giles, Vieo, Pres. &
Academic Dean;, Roger L. Marcum, Exee. Vice
Prer; RBov. Benediet J, -Brows, Chap; Dona

Baxdette, Librarian. Dominican, Bisters of Peace

grisests 1; Sisters & Lay Teachers 55; Stadents

36, . - :

{B} HIGE BCHOOLS, ABRCHDIOCESAN
LoulsviiE. St Francis DeSales High Scheol, 425

Kenweod Dr., 40214, Tel: 502-868-6519; Fax: 502-

366-3172. Web: www.deselashighschool.com. My

. Douglas Strothman, Pres; Ms, Suzanne Barnett,
Prin, Lay Teachers 30; IStudents 327,

Holy Cross High School, 5144 Dixie Hyy, 40216,
Tol:  02-447-4368; Fax: 503-448-1062, Wab:
wwwihdlyerosshs.com, Mg Tim Weihe, Pres,; Ma,
Daniglle, Wisgandt, Prin, Sisters 1; Lay Teachers
29; Stadents 250,

Trinity High School, 4011 Shelbyville Rd,, 40207
Tel: BG02-895-9427; Fex: H02-895-6837.. Weln
trinityrocka.com;

- Mullen, Pres.; My, Daniol J.. Zosller, Prin,; Rew
Dovid . Zettel, Chap. (Retired); Ms, Cha)
Miller, Librarion, Priests 1; Sisters 1 Lay
Teachers 94; Students 1,302, .

BARDSTOWN. Bethiehem High School. 40004, Tel: 502~
844-8504; Fax: 502-340-1247, Email: BHS@
bethlehemhigh.otg, Web: www.bethlehembigh.org.
Tom Hamilton,, Prin Mrs, Sugan Simpson,

. Libvarian. Sistexs of Charity of Nazaveth. Sistexs
1; Lay Teachers 24; Stndents 803,

)

{C1 HIGH 8CHOOLS, ?RIVATE
LOUSVILLE, Academy of Our Lady of: Merey, 5801
Fegenbush Im, 40228 Tel: 602-671-2016; Fax:
500.491-0661, Web: wiwwanercyacademycom. Mr.
Micheel C, Jehnson, Pres.; Amy B, Blstone, Prin;
Karen. Alpiger, Asst, Primy Kxistina Xortert,
Yibracian, Sisters of Merey 1; Lay Teachers 44;

.

Sraith, David U, 85 Helén; Glasgow; Our Lady of i
the Caves, Horse Cave . .
Smith, Steve, 8t Peter the Apostle, Louisville
Stanford, Jomes E,, St.. Barnabas, Louisville
Stanley, Vincant (Jim) G., Retlred) ‘e
Stewart, Timothy B, Our Mothexr of Sorxows; &t
Therese; S, Blizaheth, Loulsville K
n, James G, Sr, (Retired) * .
Thieneman, Wayne, St. Lawrencs, Loulsville
Tolbert, Michael A., St, Thomes More; Our Lady of
M¢, Carme], Louisvilla Pt
Toraes, David R,, 8t. Boniface, Louisville
Turner Jamea R, Sh Martin de Porres; St, Angus-
tine, Loulsvills

Stadents 695, - L . .
Assumption High School, 2170 Tyler La, 40208,
Mol 502-458-9561; - Fax: 5p2-464-8411; Web:
www.ehsrocketa.org, Blaine Salvo, Prea.; Rehecea
Henle, Piin; Eries, Yiasley, Librarvizmi. Sisters of

Marey, Sistera 1; Lay Teachers 78; Students 918,
Pregentation Academy, 861 8. 4ih Bt, 40203, Tel:
6025831343,  Emailt

502-553-8985; Fax:
mabruder@prasontal 01, el
tionacademy.org. - Sr.*  Chyistine

www.presental

Beckett, S.0.N,, Pres.; Barbara Wine, Pxin.y Torry
Roberts, Librarian, Sistexs 8 Lay Teachers 88;
Students 271, © . .

Sucred Heart. Acodemy, 8XT5 Lexington Rd,, 40206,
Tel: 502.857-6007; Fax: 502-898-0130, Email:
oﬁmsha@swe_gheaxtsdmols.urg. . © Weln
wwwsacedheactechools.org/academy. ‘Myrs, Mary
Lee-Mnch, Prin; Linda Lenahan, Librarian.

. Upsuline -Sisters. - Sisters 2; Lay Teachers 76;
- Studenta 818, L

St Xapler High School, Xaverian, Brothsrs, 1609
Poplar Level Bd., 46217, Tol: 502-687-471%; Fax:
502-634-2171. Email:, psangelli@saintx.cqm. Web:
wwweainixcom, Dp. Perry B, Sengalli, Pros;
Frank HEepinoss, Prin; Mrs, Elaine Steinherg,

Tihrarian, Lay Teachers 120; Students 1,370.

[D] ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS, PRIVATH
Lousvieee, *Holy Angels Acudemy; Inc, (Grades
K49, 12201 04 Henry Rd., 40228, Tof: 502-
0440; Fax: BO2-254-8907. Joseph M. Norlon,
Headmaster and Prin., Grade School; Michael 4,
Wonaghan, Prin,, High School; Rew Robert M.
Gregor, O.BM,, Chap. Priests 1; Lay Teachers 8

Btudents 85. i

Sucred Heart Model School, (Grades K-8), 8107
Yiexi Rd,, 40206, Tel: 502-896-393%; Faw
502-896-3982, Email: mbowli
pacredhedrtschoolonge -
wwwsacredheartschocls.org. D
. Bowling, Prin; Mrs. Carol Kraemer, Libvarian,
Histers 1; Lay Teachers 84: Studeats 864,

Secred Heart Preschool, 3105 Lexington Rd., 46206,
el  502-806-3841; Fax: 502-896-3988,, - Web:
www.sacredheartachoolaorg, Viekd: Furlow, Dir,
Ly Teachers 48; Students 256,

[Fl REGIONAL SCHOOLS
Youisvite, St Andraw Academy, (Grades FroK:-8),
7994 Columbine Dr, 40958, Telt 502-935-4678
Fax: £02-938-2204, - Email: - . office@
standrewacademycom, +Jennifer Bars, Pring
Cathy Wiight, Literacy Cooxd, Lay Teachers 14
Students 812. - ’ .
Jokn Paul I Academy, (Grades PreR.8), 8626
Goldsmith Tm, 40220, Tl 602-452-1712; Fax:
5024512462, Iyon Wilt, Prin; Naney Heady,
Librarian. Toachers 22; Students 287,
St. Nicholus Academy, {Grades K-8), 5601 New Cub
Rd., 40214, Tel: 502-368-8506; Fax: 502-380-64583.
1 Emails Idalozier@sna-panthers.org, H
www.and-panthexs.oxg.  Kathy DeLozfer,. Puin;
Elizaboth Stcobel, Libraden, Lay Yeachers 26;
Total Envollment 401, - .
Notre Dame Academy, (Grades PreK-8), 1927
Lev(iston D, 40216, Tel:- 02-447-3166; TFax; 502
4476515 Bmall: b.scherx@ndaseints.org. Web:
ydasaints.org. Bernice Scherr, Bring Mra. Daivis
Kay, Librarian. Sisters 1j Lay ‘Teachers 26;
. Stndentsdss, . ., ., - ..
Progergr. Saint Mary Acqdemy, (Grades EreK:-8),
11811 Saint Mary Ln,, 40069, Tek 502-B15-2565;
Fax: 502-326-8655. My, Julie Perdue, Prin, Lay
Teachers 33; Students 569, o
[#] SPECTAL SCHOOLS
UISVILLE. St. Joseph Child Development Center,
9898 Frankfort Ave., 40206, Tel: 502-898-024%;

ax: 502-806-2394, Web: www.ajkidv.org. La
[min. Students 150; Teachers 8!

Mary Beth

- Zoldsk, Richard B, St. Martin of Toyea, Lonisti

" JNSTFTUTIONS LOCATED IN THE ARCHDIOCESE

. B @sacredheartschools,arx,
www.sacredheartschools.ozg, David X, Th

R Vincesity -Orphan Soclety, Ino, RO, Bo:

Lousvinis, 85, Mdry and Elicobith. Hospiial,

BARUSTOWN. Flages Healtheare, Ino.  dbay
Web: -

LowsILE, Our Lady of Peace, 3020 Newhurg M

Loumviiye. Boys’ Haven, 2301 Goldsmith

Trner;; R., ‘St. "Thoinas; St Mondea, Bard:

sty - . .
Vessels, Michael 4., 8t John the Beptist, Rineys
5, Brigid, Vine Grove st Riney
‘illalobos, Franeisco J., St. Bartholpme'; 8¢, i
thas Martyy, Louisville . -

Uy Xy

Waldos, B Eugex:la= Our Lady of Lourdes, Louisy
Wall, Jogeph, (Retired)
“Walsh, Richard J., Bt. Joseph, Bardstawn |
Ward, Ken, (Retixed)” C i
Whelan, John R., 5%, Maxtin of Tours, Flahgity
Wiechert, Joseph 0., St. Gregory, Samusls T
.Wright, Joseph P, Dim, Permanent Dinconal
[v‘)lﬁge, Holy Family; St, Stephen Martyr, Lo
- * . {

Young, R, James, (On Leave)

:

*Nafiuity Academy, 523 B, Liberty 5., 40202
507.605.9900; Fox: 5025622192, Uhrol Nowd

. Exee, Dir; Meghan: Weyland, Prin., (Gradeg §:8)
Students 69; Staff 18, +

Pitt Academy, 6010 Préston Hwy, 40219, Tel;
966.6379; Ver 502-082-8878, Emsil: x

pitt.com, Web: wwwepitt.com. Renes Doty

s Luy.’;_bache::s.‘i;smdantaﬁﬁ. e

‘Sucred Heart School for the Arts, 3105
-Rd,, 40206, Tel: 502-887-1816; Fax; 502-896-

: . dthormond le

Exeo-Div. Studeats 850,

HVILLE, b Josaph Catholle Orphan ety
Fiankdort Ave, 40205, Tel: 502-898-0241;}]
502-896-2894, Wel! wwwaikidsomg
Rehbis, Pres. Bd. of Directors. .
as QDo

PRy -iteT X

40203,
40201,
[H] GENERAL HOSPITALS

Bluegrass Ave, 40915, Tel: 502-361-600

S ' 5028616789, Web: jhemh.okg, James Féx

Preg. & CEO, Catholic Heslth Initiatives.

Teg, &
4: Bid Caparity 298; Patients Assisted A
110,900. "

Mamoried Hospitsl 4806 New Shepherdswill
40004, Tel; .502-850-5000; Fex: 502-3
Ematlt fufo@faget.com, Web: www.flaget.
Dowps, Fres, Catholic Health  Tni
‘Attonded fiom 56, Jodeph Churh. Sisters 2 Beds
Cupacity  52; Bassinets 8; Pabients Ast
Annuglly 93,360, ¢ .

(1] SPECIAL HOSPITALS

. 40206, Tek: 502-451-8880; Fax: 502-478:
Email: » rebeccaXkistler@hsmh.org.
wwwihsmh.org, Jennifgr Nolan, Pres.
Catholic Health Initiatives, Hosp

Payehiatric Tilness. Sisterd 17 Bed Capacily,

Pationts A‘ssisted Annually 5,907, v

(9] PROTECTIVE, INSTITUTION!

Tl 502-458-1171; Fax;. 502451-216L:" 21
shadley@hoyshaven,org, Web:, www.hoyshavgnﬁ

Jeft Hadley, OEO, For deperdent, negl
abused boys and girls, 19 to 23 years
b Aaqis

ordi < 3] . .
TSt Joseph Children’s Home, 2823 Fralclott
40906, Tol: 502-898-0241; W 602-895-28%4

» wivwsiidde.ory, Pamela Cotton, LO.W M:
Exec, Diz. Children 40, .

ey

" Loursviiim, St Joseph Home for the Aged

Aundubon Plaza Dr, 40217, Teb: 502-6:
Pax: 502-636-2239. ;
wwwlitesistersofthepoororg. Sr. Chantal
L8P, Pres, ’

Home for the Aged of the Tittle Slaters of
Sisters 9; Bed Capacity 77, ~

Ndzaréth Homs, Inc., 2000 Newbueg Rd., 404
5024500881, Fax: EDZ-4BC-B077.
whaynes@nashome,org, Web: nazhome.o:

Haynes, Pres. & CEO; Bridget Bun?

Pastoral Care; Deacon Lawrerice Bived

Sistera of Chwvity of Nagaxeth. Staf S

Residenta 118; Personal Care 50; Total St




Current Year Projected Budget



St. Joseph Children’'s Home

2016 Budget
Consolidated
Account Description Dec-13 Dec-14 YTD 2015 Annualired 2015 Budget C:I‘G-Budget N
40505-1180 Residential State Billing 2,225,935 2,397,726 1,819,385 2,559,180 2,802,388 3,351,256
40515-1310 Foster Care State Bilfing 908,757 1,008,793 826,213 1,101,617 1,108,538 1,412,095
40516-1310 Foster Care Home Study Billing 0 1,500 1] 0 1,200 0
40520-1310 Adoption State Billing 13,618 10,123 13,537 18,049 14,000 14,500
40510-1270 CDC Parent 1,124,931 038,762 664,046 885,395 998,425 1,194,528
40525-1270 CDC Govi. Subsidy 23,000 5,432 5,847 7,796 15,000 4,000
40526-1270 CDC Registration 6,500 5,629 6,550 8,733 8,000 8,000
40528-1270 CDC Retumed check fees 25 36 304 405 4] 0
40530-1270 CDGC Supply Fee 12,792 10,775 4,750 6,333 15,000 7,000
41065-1270 CDC-Ky Dept of ED. Food subsidy 26,557 19,584 15,312 20,416 23,000 20,000
40511-1271 After Schoo! Parent 79,167 68,613 33,850 45,133 93,495 14,693
40526-1271 Registration 200 100 1}
408530-1271 Supply Fee 2916 100 0
40531-2040 Booth Income 393,285 320,964 518,479 518,479 375,000 375,000
40532-2040 Capital Prize Income 71,174 52,020 54,633 54,633 80,000 80,000
40534-2040 Dining Room incoms 33,304 25,200 35,384 35,384 30,000 30,000
40535-2040 Solicitation income 18,854 23,125 5,425 5,425 25,000 8,000
40537-2040 Picnic-Other 1,427 30 14,750 14,750 0 18,500
40538-2040 Picnic-in Kind Donations 84,040 83,431 o] [4} 80,000 90,000
40535-2040 Picnic Sponsorship 14,760 18,800 25,485 25,485 30,000 40,000
42005-2040 General Donation [} 0 2,852 2,852 1]
43015-2040 Other Misc income 140 1,519 1,475 1,475 0 0
43021-2040 Interest Income 42 11 24 24 [+ [4]
40538-2000 in-Kind Donations 118,796 100,000 [+} 100,000 100,000 100,000
42004-2000 Direct Appeals 76,049 125,431 48,364 64,485 150,000 150,000
42005-2000 General Appeals 188,242 200,214 88,404 117,872 150,000 150,000
42006-2000 Special Events 5,629 6,598 0 0 5,000 0
42015-2000 Society Dues 10,570 7,970 1,315 1,753 6,500 6,500
42025-2000 Donations in Memary of/ Honor of 13,188 14,083 11,237 14,883 15,000 15,000
43009-2000 Rental Income-Klemenz Estate 13,613 7.000 15,370 22,400 0 4]
43010-2000 Estate Legacy income 50,745 30,972 11,850 15,800 15,000 15,000
43015-2000 Other Misc Income 5,136 3,626 1,530 2,040 3,000 3,000
43018-2000 Gain on Sales of Assets 600 1,500 4] 0 o]
430192020 Thiift Store Sales 3,526 o 0 0 [+} ¢}
43021-2000 interest Income 226 45 42 56 0
98000-3000 Capital Campaign Revenue 305,081 5,396 273,202 1,273,202
90000-2500 Unrealized Gains (Losses) 999,202 11,148 -75,710 -90,852 o} 0
90010-2500 Gain/Loss on Beneficial interest 78,033 22,067 -125,636 -150,763 [¢] 0
90015-2500 Gain/Loss on Beneficial Interest-Perp. Trt 17,192 1,095 0 0 4} 0
90020-2500 interest 4,380 2,429 6,235 7,482 0 o]
90030-2500 Dividends 103,170 32,268 31,535 37,842 0 4]
90050-2500 Capital Gain Distribution 110,053 65,750 626 751 0 0
90070-2500 Realized Gains {Losses) 0 15,119 27,335 32,790 0 0
90090-2500 Unrealized Gains {Losses}) Restricted -2,749 [ o [ 0 0
96000-2500 Estates and Legacies over 25K 579,145 168,885 80,000 80,000 4] a.
To)ame/ve—r;ug) 7,716,238 5,821,775 - 4,543,990 6,841,407 6,153,556 /7,087,072 /
N .
’ W?agés & Benefits
60505 Reg Wages 3,389,500 3,198,056 2,353,479 3,167,765 3,546,627 4,069,450
60510 Overtime 146,560 174,008 165,283 219,936 147,945 169,644
60515 Training P/R 4,526 o] 0 0 0 0
60530 Temp Labor 21,760 48,350 0 49,100 4] 0
Total Payroll 3,562,346 3,420,416 2,518,762 3,436,802 3,694,572 4,239,004
61005 FICA 204,143 204,567 149,244 200,353 228,978 263,228
61010 Medicare 47,087 47,834 35,202 47,277 53,551 61,453
81015 403(B) Match 41,268 47,036 34,473 45,786 47,400 56,742
61020 Other Payroll taxes 21,180 3,647 9,870 13,160 2,500 - 15,586
61504 HSA Employer Contribution 7,275 5,462 4,791 6,466 10,350 8,648
61505 Health Insurance Cost 452,632 427,584 280,858 377,495 449,600 478,846
61506 Health Insur/EE Portion -112,934 -101,568 -89,941 -89,335 ~103,100 -117,280



61507 LIFE/STD/LTD 48,638 48,821 31,838 43,233 49,400 53,321

61520 4038 Plan Expenses -501 4,734 2,686 3,581 4,000 4,242
61525 Worker's Comp 117,294 135,468 88,989 118,605 120,475 153,743
61530 Tuition Staff Discounts 33,127 48,278 34,913 49,424 36,200 54,345
61531 CDC Sibling/Referral Discounts 0 3,602 9,683 12,911 3,000 17,072
61540 Other Benefits 2,185 -4,580 -607 -809 0 -959
61545 Employee Retirement 4,940 4,800 3,600 4,800 4,800 4,800
Total Benefits 866,344 875,585 616,600 832,946 907,154 1,053,787
Total Travel and Mileage 19,367 15,945 7923 10,880 ° 18,900 13,700
Total Depreciation 110,152 102,816 [¢} 223,500 111,000 336,000
Total Maintenance 108,636 94,961 70,125 77,803 93,700 95,900
Utilities and Phone 151,978 165,058 148,138 197,738 202,630 230,190
Total Public Relations/Recruiting 101,705 98,055 50,938 110,521 115,650 132,955
Total insurance 92,825 113,812 92,701 123,181 116,712 123,177
Total Program Supplies/Expenses 302,883 305,067 183,539 308,962 314,150 322,825
Total Education/Activites 59,896 57,078 39,368 50,284 57,150 57,200
Foster Care Parent Expenses 352,522 413,503 336,483 448,644 462,142 581,615
Tolal Food Service 220,485 232,685 134,624 203,970 235,175 251,210
Total Business & Professional 190,784 191,132 208,392 185,253 187,860 222,815
Total information System 29,546 21,346 14,475 21,415 54,500 23,600
Total investment Expenses 56,948 13,603 28,125 33,750 0 0
Capital Campain Expense 71,388 42,539 8,151 8,151 4] 0
Total Operating Expense 1,894,328 1,900,081 1,352,423 2,036,233 2,002,869 2,426,287

Net Income (Loss) 1,393,220 -374,306 57,204 535,427 -451,039 -632,096




§t. Joseph Children’s Home
2016 Budget
Consolidated Program

2015 . .
Account Description Dec-13 Dec-14 YTD 2015 Annualized 2015 Budget ,-" 2016 Budget
Programs o .
Residential Revenue 2,225,935 2,397,726 1,918,385 2,559,180 2,802,398 3,351,256
Less Payroll and Benefits 1,876,586 1,741,777 1,307,574 1,743,432 2,061,002 2,441,788
Less Total Other Expenses 353,701 360,504 181,150 331,970 340,042 394,490
Net Income/Loss -4,352 295,045 430,661 483,778 401,354 514,978
CDC Revenue 1,193,805 978,218 696,809 929,079 1,058,425 1,233,528
Less Payroll and Benefits 901,367 798,242 561,387 748,516 803,269 988,164
Less Total Other Expenses 223,951 209,179 141,214 189,018 223,055 227,430
Net Income/Loss 68,487 -29,203 -5,792 -8,456 33,101 17,934
€DC After School Revenue 82,283 68,813 33,850 45,133 93,495 14,693
Less Payroll and Benefits 45,170 46,410 35,408 47,211 48,345 7,518
Less Total Other Expenses 7,293 7,285 5,162 6,463 8,262 2,980
Net Income/Loss 29,820 15,118 -6,720 -8,540 35,888 4,194
Foster Care Adoption Revenue 923,372 1,020,422 839,750 1,119,667 1,123,738 1,426,595
Less Payroll and Benefits 361,528 471,283 321,683 428,911 482,487 552,963
Less Total Other Expenses 370,057 434,681 349,823 466,431 487,942 611,815
Net Income/Loss 191,787 114,458 168,244 224,325 153,309 261,817
General and Administration
Less Payroli and Benefits 604,746 607,392 425,893 679,594 588,047 620,953
Less Total Other Expenses 200,969 211,408 180,349 218,539 223,120 245,430
Net Income/Loss -805,715 -818,800 -606,242 -898,133 -811,167 -866,383
Plant Operations
Less Payroll and Benefits 377,316 357,322 267,253 356,337 358,706 408,449
Less Total Other Expenses 311,871 324,361 207,327 497,039 389,538 629,812
Net Income/Loss -689,187 -681,683 -474,580 -853,376 -748,244 -1,038,261
Total Programs -1,208,160 -1,105,065 -494,429 -1,060,402 -935,759 -1,105,721
Development
Development Revenue 1,056,939 667,224 258,112 419,389 444,500 439,500
Less Payroll and Benefits 199,138 200,202 152,479 203,305 201,454 210,139
Less Total Other Expenses 43,946 33,563 32,432 41,577 42,760 51,580
Net Income/Loss 813,855 433,459 73,201 174,507 200,286 177,781
Thrift Store Revenue 3,526 0 0 0 0 0
Less Payroll and Benefits 371 0 0 0 0 0
Less Total Other Expenses 116 0 0 0 0 0
Net Income/Loss 3,039 a 0 1] 0 0
Picnic Revenue 618,016 534,100 658,507 658,507 630,000 621,500
Less Payroll and Benefits 62,468 73,372 62,685 62,441 58,416 62,906
Less Total Other Expenses 255,932 262,558 218,690 243,296 287,150 262,750
Net Income/Loss 299,616 198,170 377,132 352,770 284,434 295,844
Capital Campaign
Capital Campaign Revenue 305,081 5,396 273,202 1,273,202 o] 0
Capital Campaign Expense 71,389 42,539 8,151 8,151 1Y 0
Net Income/Loss 233,692 -37,143 265,051 1,265,051 0 0
Total Development Income(Loss) 1,350,202 594,486 715,384 1,792,328 484,720 473,625
Net Operating Income(Loss) 141,042 -510,579 220,954 731,927 -451,039 -632,096

Investments

}
/



Investment Income ' 1,307,281 149,876 -135,625 -162,750 0 [¢]
Investment Expense 55,103 13,603 28,125 33,750
Net Investments 1,252,178 136,273 -163,750 -196,500 0 0

(=]
[}

Net income(Loss) After Investments 1,393,220 -374,306 57,204 535,427 -451,039 -632,096
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T. Jose

i g s
Lhildren’s ﬁ(oww

Giving Children a Home

2016 Board of Trustees

Barbara Carter — President

Board Terms: 2013-15, 2015-17
Spalding University

Ficld Director, School of Social Work

Chris Whelan — Vice President
Board Terms: 2013-15, 2015-17
LG&E and KU

Vice President of Communications

Justin Miller — Second Vice President
Board Term; 2014 - 2016

University of Louisville

Professor of Social Work

Alex Rose - Recording Secretary
Board Term: 2015 - 2017

MCM CPAs & Advisors

Senior Associate

James A. Hillebrand - Financial Secretary

Board Terms: 2010-12, 2013-15, 2015-17
Stock Yard's Bank & Trust Co
President

Craig Harbsmeier - Treasurer
Board Terms: 2013-15, 2016-17
CPA

Felicia Alfred

Board Term: 2014 - 2016
Kentucky Science Center
Early Childhood Coordinator

*Term Limits - Per Article LI, Section 3.01

Steve Bogus

Board Term: unlimited

Executive Director of Catholic Charities/
Representative of Archbishop.

Most Reverend Joseph E. Kurtz

Matthew Brotzge
Board Term: 2015 - 2017
Professional Plumbing, Inc.

Kelly S. Henry
Board Terms: 2013-15, 2015-17
Wyatt Tarrant & Combs LLP

Richard McChane, MD

Board Term: 2015 - 2017

University of Louisville School of Medicine
Retired Physician — Developmental Pediatrician

Antigona Mehani

Board Term: 2015 - 2017
Kentucky Refugee Ministries, Inc.
Employment Services Manager

Tim Mulloy
Board Term: 2014 - 2016
Mulloy Properties

Amy Smithka

Board Term: 2015 - 2017
STA, Inc.

Attorney/Tax Strategist

Subsection D: Except for the Ordinary of the Roman Catholic Archdiocese of Louisville or his designee who shall
have an unlimited term office, individual trustees shall serve until December 31 of the second full year after their

becoming a trustee.

Subsection E: With the approval of a majority of the persons then serving on the Board of Trustees in the month of
December of the expiring term, a trustee is eligible to serve two additional, consecutive two (2) year terms.



Current Financial Statement
(included with Audit)



IRS 990



FEDERAL FORM 990

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society does not file the Federal Form 990 because it is listed
in the National Catholic Director published by Kennedy Brothers.

The Board of Trustees is responsible for the affairs of the Home, and this is true of fund
raising and spending. No funds are obtained from a church group. The services provided
by the Society are based on the need of the persons receiving them.

Am audit of the financial affairs is performed each year and is available upon request.



" . Pamicia D. Wicke, CPA. -
" Eevink Judd, CPA. .

". Robent B, Lindsey, €A

Comos$Aey -

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS

First Trust Centre -
Suite 201 South
200 South Fifth Street

. Loudsville, Xy 40202-3226

(502) 589-6050
Fax (502) 581-9016

1. Www.cottondndallen.com

. William Coron, CPA”
Cae2asesc . -

" laoy]. Mehler CPA -

" John]. Balbach, CPA’ A

" Mack §. Koipp, GPA"
: DavidJ.WiUsa-sén,‘CPA :

 ‘Theresa . Batliner, CPA

" . Garp R Roth, GPA .

Russell K. Hoskins, CPA

Laura L-Stallard, CPA. -

Kevin W. Comwell, CPA.~
- Shinnon K Bryant, CPA
.+ Melissa 5. Miller, CPA ;

- Robert . Montagué, CPA -

: ; Sara B. Thosias, CPA, JD, CVA
*7.. Jermifer A. Blandford, CPA * -

- Jacquelive L. Miller, CPA .
Jean L. Sait, CeA - -
"My E. Donchue, CPA,

' Cad E. Biber, CPA. ' .+ -

" Joseph M. Legel, CPA'

Pt et e Shouldingone récuest  copy 6f Formm 960 o; you tasexermpt application, Sou Ay
 copy of this letter. Don't hesitate to call me i you bave ay questions:. "~ 7 .

' "MrDennisDa;vis" L

2823 Frankfort Aveque T
~Louisville, K'Y 40206 AR

of separation’of church and state.

" Otphan Society does not have to apply for its tax ex
- 990, the regnlation requiri
S a.‘ﬂ‘eqt,St'Ios:f:ph:Caﬂgql.ic Qrphap'So_ciqty. L

" November S, 1969

‘St Joseph Catholi¢ Orphans Society - B

e Public ‘ins;ie_iqﬁm of.Q;QQ's for ndﬁ-p;oﬁt bfgéni_zatiogs L h

. 'Déar Dénnis:. . .-+

- St Joseph Catholic Orphans Society considers itself to be an auxiliary of the Church, =~ -
“and as such; is exempt from filing Form 990. ‘Consequently, regulations requiring:non- .’

- profit organizations to make Form 990 available for public inspéction do-not.affect -
*"-” St Joseph Catholic Orphan Society, which does not file Form 990, Churches-and their .* . .
" ‘auxiliaries are exempt fom Form 990 Tequirements under thé constitutiohal doctrine ;-

; Non-profit organizations are alsoreqmredtomake their dpplication for tax-exemption .-
As an auxiliary-of the Church, St.Joseph Catholic - -

available for public inspection.

etuption.” AS in the case of Form
g public availability of exemption applications does not

.

“Member of the Mefbadom wrin .« <2
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=" Internal Revenue Sarvice 17{3,/98 Depantment of the Treasury &
mwL 2fezf¥
District galtimore District 31 Hopkins Plaza, Baltimore, Md. 21204
Director
> AUGS 13 Telephone: (301) 962-4768

i 1 216830 AN

Hr,‘xark E. Chopke }\x qk»\CCf :SE*‘ESClﬁ}ES . JLXLQJY&{)%~
General Counsel 4; . !
VYerEEiL)JLy\éS¥?&~vvn GG O NCS

United States Catholic Conference

3211 4th Street, K.E.

vashington, D.C. 20017-1184 «#36 O Corop LockinHhe UD (atholie
[ordonency and heSad e ors fonslded

Dear Mr. Chopko: 0\.(kfiéllf—kihllfii;XWQC)\“,

In & ruling dated March 25, 1946, we held that the agencies and )
instrumentalities and all educational, charitable and religious institutions
operated, supervised, or controlled by or in connection with the Roman .
catholic Church in the United States, its territories or possessions appearing
in the Official Catholic Directory for 1946, are entitled to exemption from
federal income tax under the provisions of section 101(6) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1939, which corresponds to section 501{c) (3} of the 1986 Code.
This ruling has been updated annually to cover the activities added to or

deleted from the Directory.

The Official Catholic Directory for 1991 shows the names ©OF addresses of all
agencies and instrumentalities and all educaticnal, charitable, and religious
institutions operated by the Roman Catholic Church in the United States, its
territories and possessions in existence at the time the Directory vas
published. It is understeod that each of these is a non-profit organization,
that no part of the net earnings thereof inures to the benefit of any
ipdividual, that no substantial part of their activities is for promotion of
legislation, and that none are private foundations under section 509(a) of the

Code.

Based on all information submitted, we conclude that the agencies and
instrumentalities and edtcational, charitable, and religious institutions
operated, supervised or controlled by or in connection with the Roman Catholic
Church in the United States, its territories or possessions appearing in the
official Catholic Directory for 1991 ave exempt from federal income tax under
section 501(c)(3) of the Code,

Donore may deduct contributions to the agencies, instrumentalities and
institutions referred to above, as provided by section 170 of the Code.
Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to thex or for their use are
deductible for federal estate and gift tax purposes under sections 2055, 2106,

and 2522 gf the Code.

E




Mr. Kark E. Chopko

Beginning January 1, 1984, unless spacifically excepted, you and your
subordinates must pay tax under the Federal Imsurance Contributions Act
(Soeial Security raxes) for each employee who s paid $100 or more in a
calendar year. You and your subordinates are sot liable for tax under the
Federal Unemployment rax Act {FUTA).

Next year, within 90 days before the close of your annual accounting pericd,
or by May 31, the date established by our letter of April 28, 1975, vwhich gave
an extension of time to f£ile the information, please send one copY of the
otficial Catholic pirectory of 1392 for each Internal Revenue pistrict in
which one or mere of your subordinates are located, with four additional
copies to this office. )

The conditions concerning the retention of your group exerption as set forth
in ocur previous determination letier of August 17, 1983 remain in full force

_and effect.

sincerely yours,

. J. Hightover
pistrict Director
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=< office of the General Counsel

CONFERENCE 3211 4th Street N.E. Washington. DC 20017-1194 (202)341-3300 FAX (202)5+4 1-3337 TELEX 7400424

August 30, 1991

FOR THE INFORMATION OF: The Most Reverend Archbishops and
Bishops, Superiors of Religious
Orders and Institutions, Diocesan
Attorneys and Fiscal Managers, and
vrate Conference Directors

SUBJECT: 1991 Group Ruling CL
. ,,q/
FROM: Mark E. Chopko, General Counsel

‘{(Staff: Deirdre BHalloran, -
Associate General Counsel)

Bnclosed is a copy of the group ruling issued on August 9,
1991 by the Treasury Department, Internal Revenue Service
(*IRS"), with respect to the federal tax status of organizations
listed in the 1991 Edition of the Official Catholic Directory
("ocD"). As explained in greater detail below, this ruling is
important Eor establishing:

(1) the exemption of such organizations from:

{a) federal income tax;
(b) federal unemployment tax (but see par. 3 of
"Explanation" below); and

(2} the deductibility, for federal income, gift and estate
tax purposes, of contributions to such organizations.

The 1991 gzoup ruling is the latest in a series that began
with the original determination of March 23, 1946. In the 1946
document, the Treasury Department affirmed, in a single group
ruling, the exemption from federal income tax of all Catholic
institutions listed in the OCD for that year. Each year since
1946, in a separate letter, the 1946 ruling has been extended to
the institutions listed in the current OCD. The language of
these rulings has remained relatively unchanged, except to
reflect intervening modifications in the Internal Revenue Code
("Code"). - The 1981 group ruling is consistent with the 1990
ruling: It incorporates by reference the conditions set forth in
the 1983 ruling that USCC must meet to maintain the group
exemption.

—
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The 1991 OCD reflects certain changes that have been made in
USCC's administration of the group exemption. Certain Catholic
organizations with independent IRS exemption determination
letters are listed in the 1991 OCD with an asterisk (*)
accompanied by the following legend: "™Organization has an
independent IRS exemption determination and is not covered by the
USCC Group Ruling.”

The annual group rulings clarify important tax consegquences -
for Catholic institutions listed in the OCD, and should be re-
tained for ready reference. Rulings from earlier years are
important to establish the tax consequences of transactions that
occurred during those years, ’

EXPLANATION

1. Exemption from Federal Income Tax. The latest ruling
reaffirms the exemption from federal income tax under section
501(c)({3) of the Code of "the agencies and instrumentalities and
educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated,
supervised or controlled by or in connection with the Roman
Catholic Church in the United States, its territories or
possessions appearing in the Official Catholic Directory for
1991" (with the exception of organizations noted with an
asterisk), -

2. FPederal Excisé Taxes. Inclusion in the group ruling has
no effect on an organization'’s liability for federal excise
taxes. Exemption from these taxes is very limited. Please refer
to your attorney any questions you may have aboubt excise taxes,

N 3.  State/Local Taxes. Inclusion in the group ruling has no
effect on an organization's liability for state or local income,
sales or property tazes. Typically, separate exemptions must be
obtained from the appropriate state or local tax authorities in
order to qualify for any applicable exemptions. Please refer to
your attorney any questions you may have about state or local tax
exemptions.

4. Deductibility of Contributions. The group ruling assures
donors that contributions to the institutions listed in the 1991
OCD and covered by the group ruling are deductible for federal
income, gift, and estate tax purposes.

5. Unemployment Tax. The group ruling establishes exemption

: from federal unemployment tax only. Individual states may impose

an unemployment tax on organizations included in the group
ruling, even though they are exempt from the federal tax. Please
refer to your attorney any questions you may have about state
unemployment tax.

-
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6. Social Security Tax. All section 501(c)({3) organiza-
tions, {nciluding chutcges, are required to pay taxes under the
Federal Insurance Contributions Act (FICQ) for eéch employee who
is paid $100 or more in a calendar year.~/ services performed by
diocesan priests in the exercise of their ministry are not
considered "employment® for PICA (social security) purposes,_/
and FICA should not be withheld from their salaries.

7. Form 990. All organizations included in the OCD must
£ile Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax,
unless they are eligible for a mandatory or discretionary
exception. There is no exemption from the Form 990 filing
requirement merely because an organization is listed in the
OCD. Organizations required to File must do so by the 15th day
of the £ifth month after the close of their fiscal year. Among
the organizations not required to file Form 990 under section
6033 of g?e Code are: churches; integrated auxiliaries of
churches3/; the exclusively religious activities of religious
orders; schools below college level affiliated with a church or
operated by a religious order; church-controlled organizations
that finance, fund or manage church assets, or maintain church
retirement insurance programs, and organizations controlled by
religious orders that finance, g nd or manage assets used for
exclusively religious purposes;-— and organ§7ations with gross
receipts normally not in excess of $25,000.2/ In addition, IRS

1/ The Deficit Reduction Tax Act of 1984 permitted certalin
church-related organizations to make an irrevocable election
to avoid payment of FICA taxes, but only if such organiza-
tions are opposed for religious reasons to payment of social
gecurity taxes.

2/ I.R.C. §3121(b)(8)(A).

3/ For taxable years 1970 through 1975, organizations listed in
the OCD wete excused from filing Form 990 because the

Treasury Department had not clarified the meaning of the term
"integrated auxiliaries of a church."” In January 1877, the
Treasury Department promulgated final regulations defining
that term. Under the regulations, organizations that are
considered integrated auxiliaries inciude men's and women's
organizations that are a part of the church structure, semi-
naries, mission societies, or youth groups. The following
crganizations are not considered integrated auxiliaries:
hospitals, colleges and universities, orphanages that have a
separate identity from a church, and homes for the -aged.

§/ ARnnouncement 82-88, 1982-25 I.R.B. 23.

-
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has excused certain internally—sgyported church affillates from
the Form 990 filing requirement.= Organizations that are .
required to file must make available for public inspection upon
request a copy of the Form 990 and all required schedules and
attachments (other than the list of contributors) during regular
business hours at the organization's principal office and at any
regional or district office with 3 or more employees. The Form
990 for a particular year must be made available for three years
beginning with the due date of the return.

8. Revenue Procedure 75-50, Rev. Proc. 75-501/ sets forth:
guidelings and recordkeeping requirements regarding raclally
nondiscriminatory policies that must be complied with by private
schools, including church-related schools, to establish and
maintain exempt status under section 501(c)(3) of the Code.

Under Rev. Proc. 75-50 private schools are required to file an
annual certification of racial nondiscrimination with the IRS.
For private schools not required to file Porm §90, the annual
certification must be filed on Porm 5578, Annual Certification of
Racial Nondiscrimination for a Private School Exempt from Federal
Income Tax., Form 5578 must be filed by the 15th day of the Eifth
month following the close of the fiscal year.

The requirements of Rev. Proc. 75-50 remain in effect and
must be complied with by all schools listed in the OCD. This
may be done individually or by the diocese for all diocesan
schools. School officials should insure that the requirements of
Rev. Proc. 75-50 are met since failure to do so could jeopardize
the exempt status of the school and, in the case of a school
operated by a church, the exempt status of the church itself.

9. Lobbying Activities. Organizations included in the group
ruling may lobby for changes in the law, provided such lobbying is
not more than an insubstantial part of their total activities.
Attenmpts to influence legislation both directly and through
grassroots lobbying aré affected by this restriction. There is no
distinction between lobbying activity that is related to an
organization's exempt purposes and lobbying that is not. There is
no definitive answer regarding what percentage constitutes
"insubstantial" lobbying. Please refer to your attorney any
guestions you may have about permissible lobbying activities. ’

10. Political Activities. Section 501(c)(3) of the Code
states that organizations exempt under its provisions must not
participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of
or in opposition to any candidate for public office. Violation
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of the prohibition against political activity can jeopardize the
organization's tax-exempt status. Additional sanctions for
violation of the political activity restrictions were imposed by
the Revenue Act of 1987, In addition to revoking exempt status,
IRS may impose excise taxes on an exempt organization and its
managers for violation of the political activity restriction.
Where there has been a flagrant violation, IRS has authority to
seek an injunction against the exempt organization and immediate
assessment of taxes due. If you have any questions in this
regard, please refer them to your attorney. (See. OGC Memo dated
July 14, 1988). S

11. Private Foundation Status. Another important ruling is
the Treasury determination letter issued to USCC on December 11,
1970. It affirms the non-private foundation status of organ-
izations listed in the OCD. Unlike the group ruling, this letter
iz not reissued because its applicability is not limited to a
particular edition of the OCD. Since organizations listed in the
0CD are not private foundations, they are exempt from the .
restrictions imposed on such organizations by the Tax Reform Act
of 1969. The December 11, 1970 determination letter also assures
private foundations that they may make tax-free grants and
terminal distributions to organizations listed in the OCD and
included in the group ruling.

12. Distribution of OCD., Copies of the OCD have been made
available by USCC to the IRS National Office and the several IRS
district offices to facilitate administration of the group
ruling. .

13. Group Exemption Number. The group exemption number
assigned to ﬁgcc 1s 628 or 0028. Either number may be used, and
must be included on each Form 990, Form 990-T, and Form 5578
required to be filed by any organization or institution exempt
under the group ruling. The group exemption number should not be
used on Form S8-4, Reguest for Employer Identification Number,
because IRS may include USCC as part of the organization's name
when it enters the organization in its computer.

14, Responsibilities under Group Ruling. The 1991 group
ruling incorporates by reference procedures outlined in the 1983
ruling that are the responsibility of the USCC Office of General
Counsel. However, diocesan officials who compile OCD information
for transmittal to P.J. Kenedy & Sons are responsible for the
acecuracy of such information.

The USCC Office of General Counsel will be pleased to respond

to ingquiries about the group ruling, and to make available on
request single copies of the ruling or this memorandum. -

Enclosure
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(L) AASGID VA LEN

K\f(oeterman, Francls £, St. Aloysius Church, Pewee

Vailey,

Kramar, Raymord G.. Holy Family Perish,

iaville.

Krimple, ficorge. Pewer Valley, KY,

Keuer, Marvin L., St. Simon & Jude Loaisville.

Lincoin, James Bruce, Spiritun! Advisor Curmilln.
Livam, Jogaph F., 8t. Geegory, Samuels,

Logsdan, Raymond L., St. Michael, Jeffersontown,

Mareum, Herberd L.

Markeet, Clarencs Robert, S5t. Ann Church-Co
Chap., Presentation High School,

Masterson, Donald F.. Jeffersen County Youth
Canter, Loyiaville,

Mattingly, Th 8t Auy;

MeCulinch, Thomas B.

MceCinty, David L., St. Timathy, Louiavitle.

Miller, Norhert F., St. Rernard, Loulaville.

Mitchell, James B., Lawgo, FL.

Mullins, William L. St Frencis af Rume,
1ouinville.

Murphy, Howard 4., Dorham, NC.

Nevitt, Cherlas, Haly Name, Louisville,

Ohnemus, Joseph, Our Lady uf Perpetusl Help,
Campbelleville.

Olrich, James Charles, 5t. Elisahsth Ann Seton
Church, Loulaville.

) Leh

544

Oshorne, Kenneth F., St. Blizabeth of Hungary
Chutch, Lauisville, and Charismatic Renewa.
Parker, James, St. Margaret Masy, Lauiavilie.

Pcuc'mg;\, Danfel Eugene, Ht. Luke Church,
mvule,

Plummer, Jumes R., 5t Barnabes. Louisviile.

Pretier, Rdward R

Prestwood, Harry, Resurrection, Lanisville.

R&i:e_n.. duseph A, 8L DNarthalomew Church,
inville.

Rainton, William K., SL. John Vinnnsy, Louisville.

Ratierman, Cletus A, Guardian Angels, Loulaville.

Roenald, Edward R, Jofferson Ce. Dept. of Corere-
tions, Lovisville.

Ryan, Thomas, Cuthnlic Nesl Office.

Scholl, tignrge W, St Athanasius Church,

Lovisville,
Shutty, Juhn F., S5, Mary & Elizabeth Hospital,
Lawiaville.

Siers, Ronald R., 13 Deer Hunter Dr.. Salisbury,
MU 21801,

Singer, Froest Leo, On Lagave.
Bimpaan, Johny L., Holy Trinity, Tensiaville, end
Cathuolic Churitiex.

LOVISVILLE

Skeetren, William 1., 8t Gabejet, Laotiwyille,
Strinmety, Richard Bart, Our Mothe §
Loutsvilte, other af Sorraws.
Stober, Juseph F., Tranefiguratiun, Gashen,
Seurgeon, James C., Sr., 8t. Piys X, Louisville.

Thomun, William A., Church of the Resurrection,
Lowinville,

Thornbury, Benjamin,
Laouisviile,

Tothert, Michael A., 8t. Thomas More, Lauigyille,

Tomes, David R., On lexve.

Turner, Jemea R, St Martin de Porres, Louirvills,

Vessels, Michael, 8t. Christopher, Ruadelifl

Yoll, Charles Jumeph, Monther of Cood Counnel,

inville,

Walther, Charles F., St. Rita, Louisville.

. Ward. James E., St. Margaret Mary, Lovisville. .
Ward, Kenneth M., St, Albert the tirsae, Loulsville.
Wheatley, Juaeph I, Norton Hoepital- Kosair Chil.

dren’s Hospital, Lowiaville,
- Whelan, Juhn R., 8t. Martin of Tours, Flaherty

Wright, 1. Patrick, Cathedral of the Assumption,
Lovigville,

Our Lady of Lourdes,

INSTITUTIONS LOCATED IN THE ARCHDIOCESE

{A] COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES

SLovviss. Beilarmine Collear, Newhurg Rd., 40208

0571, ¢ H02.452.8211 Administration  Officern,
Mnat Rev. Thomas C. Kelly, O.P. J.C.1., Arch.
* bishep of Loulwville, Chancalinr; Jossph 1. Mg,
Gowan, Jdr., Prea; John O, Kampechaefer, Exec.
Viee Prea; Dy, Leonard J. Moisan, Phi)., Vies
Prea. Institutional Advancament; Nr. Thowmae
LaBaugh, Ph.13., Vice Pres. Educativnal Services
and [Jaan of Admisaions; Dr, Richard t.. Feitner,
Ph.D., Dean of Rubel Schonl of Buninams; Ne. Re-
ﬁm L. Munnig, FhD,, Nean of Lansing Schnot of
ursing, Fducation & Health Sciences: Revs. Leo
nurd Callahan, Amvac, Yice Pres for Religios Af.
feirs; Clyre F. Crewn: W, Frederick Hendrickaon;
George A, Kilcourse: Bugene L. Zoaller; Clyde
Chetwynde {BO). Priexia 7; Rintnrn &; Lay teachers
£8; Students 2,874,
+Spalding University, Bi1 S, 4th St., 40203, # 502.585.
9911, Fileen M, Egan, 9.C.N,, Prex.; Mary A. Paa.
saflume, Amt. tn the Prax; Gerald H, Oeawein,
Dir. of Finance and Admin. Servicen; Jobo A, Dil.
lon, Jr., Pravost and Denn of tiraduate Studies;
Sharan L. Geay, Asst. Provist; Byran Wunderlich,
Registrar; Sr. Rosemary Surhy, B.V.M., Asst, Reg-
{strur for Graduste Progams; M. Janice Murphy,
Dean, College of Arts and Scisnces; William B.
Brennan, Uean, Schoal of Business; Mary Burna,
8.C.N., Dean, Schuol of Fduention: Sr, Mary C.
Conirey, 8.0.1.. Dean, School of Nursing and
Health Sciences; Thomas G. Titus, Chair, Dept, of
Paychulogy; Jill G. McKalvy, Chair, Dapt. of Sa-
cisl Wark; Gloris A. Fischer, Dir. of Likexry; Jo.
bana M. Burke, Div. of Weekend College; Eileen
Mary Meyer, 5.C.N., Die. nf Student Services; Eu.
sene J. Hunckler, Viee Pres. Universily Advaner.
ment; M. Siobhan Reidy, Dir. of Public Relstiuns;
Kevin A, Thompeon, Div. of Admissions; linar B,
Staer, Dir. of Student Financis! Ald. Sisters 22;
Brothers 2: Lay teschers 52; Studenta 1,250,

< S1. CATHARINR. SU. (atharine Callege, 40061, 1 608 396

9303. Dominlean Sisters. Gouvernar Martha Layne

Collins, Prex.; 8r. Grace M. Olfs, LH.M., Vice rea

& Acedemic Daan: Mary Ann Anzeimn, Degh of

Students. Sistery 10: }.a teachers 12 Students

6. R, Rebar }. Sar’
Agpoamie. Dasn

{B} RIGH 8CHOOLS, DIOCESAN
“LoutsvirLr. Boly Craa High Schunl, 5144 Dixie High-
way, AO218. ¢ 502. 447-4183. Mr. Frank Chumley,
rin.; Rev. Jahn T. Judie, Chap. Brothers
1 Urssline Bisters 1; Lay teschers 29; Students
1.

Z St. Francin DeSales High Schonl, 425 Kenwood Dr.,
40214, r 802-368-8519. Mr. David F. Winkler,
Prin; Revs, Chariee Slohig, 0.Carm.; Michael
Graenwell, O,Carm.; Kyrln Cagglann, 0.Cxrm.
Priests 3; Brthers 2 Lay teachers 27; Students

404
“ Trinity High Schanl, 4011 Shelbyville Ruad, 40207.

 502.895-9427. Mr. Pater Flaig, Prin.; Reve. Kevin
Carter; Ronald J. Domholf; R, Joseph Hemmerle;
Harty A, Jansing: Duaald W. Springman; David
H. Zettel. Priests §; Brothers 1i Slaters 1; Lay
teachers 88; Students 1,015

v BarpsTowN. Bethiehem High Sehnul, 40004, 7 502.348.
8584. Sistety of Charity of Nazareth. St. Margaret
Willis, S.C.N., Prin. Siaters 5; Lay teachers 15
Rtudents 189,

{C] HICH SCHOOLS, PRIVATE

LouisviLLE. St. Xavirr High School, Xacerian Rrathers,
1609 Poplar T.evel Rd., 40217. 7 502.817.4712. Bro.
Edwared Driscoll, C.F.X., Prin,; Mr, Perry E. San
gulli, Asat. Prin. Priests % Brothers & Lay texchers
A Students 1,365,

7 Avaumplion High Schoal, 21 Tyler Ln., 40205,
# 502 458-9501. Siaters of Mercy. Ma. Karen Russ,
Prin. Lay teachery 45; Students 712,

#Sacred Heart Avademy, 3175 Lexington Rd., 40206,
¢ 502 R97-1811. Uruline Sisters. Sr. Mauresn
Fleid, LH.M., Prin.; Kev. John 1. Butier. Sisters
11; Lay teachers 40; Students 720,

v Aendemy of Dur Lady of Mercy, 1138 . Brosdway,
40204, r 502 S84 4270 Mary F. Boyee, Prin.:
Micharl Juhnaon, Asst. Prin. Sisters of Mercy %
Ly tranhers 24; Students 320,

#TPresentation Academy, 831 8. 41h St., 40203, ¢ 502.
AB3-6005. Sisters of Charity of Natareth. 8z, Phyl.
lis Hannan, 5.C.N,, Pris. Sisters 9; Lay taachers
20; Students 270,

+ Holy Rosary Academy, 4801 Suuthside Dr., 401214,
f 502.366-4561, Karen M. Julisna, Prin. Sisters of
8t, Dominic (St Catharine, KY) 2; Lay trachera
22; {1irln 320,

ID] CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS
7 LowisviLiR. {'ommunily Cathohie School, 230 Slevin
St., 40212, ¢ 502 77R.194). Sr. Barbarz Von
Bukern, 8.C.N,, Pria. Children from 8t Anthony,
8t. Ceeflia and Our Lady attend th'i:?huol_ Relig-
lyus I; Lay teachers 11; Students 38 /7y

-

[E] ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS, PRIVATE

Louwvies, All Saats Preporplory A;,J'my 724 K.
4th 8L, 40211, MRS MARVING Lo

~ &t Benedict's Center for Early Childhood Eduration,
2327 Ounge Ave., 40210, £ 502-772 7224 My, Mar-
cin Cummings, Exee. Dir. Students 106.

7 Huly Angelt Acgdemy. Inc, 1408 8. Sevond St.,
40208, £ 602-634-3221. Joseph M. Nerton, Prin,
Sistern 1; Lay teachers 6; Students N8,

Mercy Montesswri School, 2188 Tyler La., 40205.
¢ 502-450.8545. Sr. Mary Alicls McGinty, R,S.M.,
Dir. Btudents. 08, ¥e

~ Sacted Heart Model School, 310 Lesington Rd.,
40200, ¢ 502-897-1811. Sr. Catherine, OS5V, Prin.
Lag teachers 27; Studwnis 290,

/ Spatding Uniyersity Doyeare Centor, 851 8. 41h S,
4U203. ¢ 502-585 9911 Ext. 242, Mra. Vietorin F,
May, Dir, Students 15,

#Thomas Mertan Academy, 4801 Poplsr Level Rd.,
40213. Rev. James F, Valk, CR.: Ann R Thomp-
son, Admin.

/ Lirkar Montrasnri Schools, Ine., 8198, Shaldy, 40202
¢ 502-589 4BR3. Mr. George Sauer, Admin.

5t Unlumba Mottessori. / /
8t Vinoent-Mortrazgr;. J'{" Levis Bzidran.

/.'il. Martin Montessori.

Ursicline Montessori Sehoul, 3105 Lexington T,
40208, £502-887-1811. Sp. Delores Hemper,
0.8.U,, Admin. Studenta 98,

“ Na2ARETH, Natarcth Montestsori Childrens Center,
PO, Box 44, 40048, r 502-248-1540. Sr. Patricis
Marie Hill, B.C.N., Dir. Sisters 4; Lay teachers 6;
Students 70.

“ {F] SPECIAL 8CBOOLS
“'LoumviLLe. St. Angela Fducativn Center, 1771 Fden-
: wide Ave., 40204, r502-450 9728, 8r. Jean Ger-
trude Mudd, O.S.U,, Dir. Studenta .
< The DePaul Schanl, 1925 Duker Ave., 40205, * 502-
459.6131, 8r. Anne Rita Mauck, 5.C.N., Exee. Iiv.;
Mrs. Lillie Roberts, Prin Lay teachers 43; Sty.
dentx 281,
* The DePaul Schuol Soturday Tutarial Program, 1995
Duker Ave., 40205. ¢ 402-459-8131. Studenty 4],
St. Joseph Uhild Development Center, 2823 Frank-
ve., . ¢ 502-89 » Rev. Herman 1.
Naber, Olr; Ms. Richard Fried, Assuc. Dir. of
€h ment Conter, Students 125

. /Urla;ﬁn:n: Child Develnpment Center, 1305 Lexington A

0208, ¢ 802-895-7798. 8r. Vers Del Grande,
Q.8.17, Dir, Studentn 150, :
Urauline-Pitt School, 2117 Peyne St.. 40200, # 402~
875-7488. 8r. Regina Marie Reveisrqua, O.8.U.,
Prin. Siaters 1; Lay trachiery 5 Students 5.
Urseline Tutoring Center, 3115 l.exirsf\on Rd.,
40206, 7 502.893-0125 Fat. 286, B¢, Cyrilla Kuelin,

05.U,, Dir. - .
~Ursuline Sehaol of Music ond Dramn, 3105 Lezington

Rd., 40206, ¢ 502.897. {816, Serens Stauble Sum-
mers, Dir. Students 245.
Llrayline Speech Clinie, 3108 Lexington Rd.. 0206,
& ?'_0;2-:9;5131 1. S51. M. Ducathy Frankrone, 0.5.U1,
nta 75. .

p [G] ORFHANAGES AND INFANT HHOMES

Lowsvitx. Oue Lady's Home, 523 Park Ave., 40208,
¢ 802 §17-3969,

»§t. Joseph Children’s Home, 2823 Frankfort Are,,
40206, £502-803-0241. Kev, Herman J. Naber,
Dir.s Mr. Dennir Davis, Ansor. Dir of Residentinl

are. Ursuline Sisters 2; Children 08,

» 8t Joseph Catholic Orphan Society, 3923 Frankfart
Ave, A0206. ¢502.893-0241, Rev. ilerman J,
Nabes, Exec. t3ir.; M. Eas] Hurtlage, Pres.

< 8t. Thomap Orphan Seciety, Ine, PO, Rog 1o,

40201,
- St.‘ov';;n;:nt'o Orphun Society, Inc., P.O. Box 31005,

[H} GENERAL HOSPITALS

-Lousvitse. St Anthony Mrdical Center, Legal Title:
- Sisters of St. Franeis Health Serviess, pne, St
Anlhn.ny Pl., 40204. £ 502.587-1161. Sixters of §t.
Franeis of Perpetuat Adoration. Mr. Lawrence .

Eul, Pres; Rovx. Aquinss Sehneider, OF.M.
Chap.: George Hellman, O.F. M., Asst, Chap. Sir-

ters 6; Pationts pssisted annually 50,760; Bed ra-

ity 374: Bassinets 40,

«8S. Mary and Elizabeth Hospitol, 1850 Blusgran
Ave., 40215. ¢ 502-381-8000. Sistets uf Charity of
Nazsrgth, Raymond W. Leitner, Chief Exec. OFf
ficer; Rev. Albert J. Hartlage. Sisters 12; fied cu.

P pacity 331; Patients ssaisted annuatly 58,703,

BantsTown, Floget Memarial Hospital, 40004, ¢ 502
4B-1B27 Fxt. 242, Sistera of Chagity of Nasareth
Heslth Corpoeation. Mr, Rots Froxier, Prss. &
CEO, Sisters 5; Bed eapacity 52; Bastintts 5; Ps.
tients axxisted annually 19,454,776, Attanded from
8t. Joseph Church.
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Articles of Incorporation



Orchoiocese of Llouisuille

212 EAST CQOLLEGE STREET « RO BOX 10738 » LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40207-1673
(602) 585-3201 » FAX {502} 585-2466 :

THE CHANCERY
MEMORANDUM
TO: M. Thurman Senn, Esquire
FROM: Brian B. Reynolds, Ed. D.
Chancellor
DATE: March 30, 2007
RE: Articles of Incorporation

On behalf of the Archdiocese of Louisville, please accept my thanks for your good work on .
behalf of the St. Joseph Catholic Orphans Society.

Enclosed are the documents which have been signed by Archbishop Kelly. Thank you for
preparing these.

May you have a blessed Holy Week.
Enclosure

Ce: Arthur Avitabile



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO THE
RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
oF
ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273.267, the undersigned corporation adopts the following
Articles of Amendment to its Restated Articles of Incorporation as previously approved on
February 6, 2002, and recorded with the Office of the Secretary of State of the Commonwealth
of Kentacky on May 12, 2002 (hereinafter called the “Articles™):

FIRST: The name of the corporation is ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
(hereinafter called the “Corporation™).

SECOND: Asticles SEVENTH, EIGHTH and TENTH of the Articles are amended to read in
their entirety as follows:

“SEVENTH: &) The affairs of this corporation shall be managed by a Board of
Trustees of not less than three (3) trustees who may be all of one elass or whe
mav_be placed in classes as specified in the By-laws of this corporation. The

Roman Catholic Archbishop in Loulsville or whomever shall be designated by
him to act in his stead shall be an ex-officio voting member of the Boaxd of
Trustess, The Roman Catholic Archbishop ip Louisville shall have authority to
nallify any action of the Bgard of Trustees he determines. in his discretion, to be

con to_the beliefs. t 2. Or mission of Roman Catho ic C h

ﬁmxtauon, the number qualzﬁcatmns, c]asses, ta:tms of office, and manner of
election or appointment of the members of the Board of Trustees shall be as
provided in the By-laws of this corporation. (e} A—trastee-mey-be Unless
otherwise herginafter removed as provided in the By-laws of this corporation, the
present Board of Trustees shall hold their office and continue as such until their
succegsors in office are duly elected and have qualified.

EIGHI'H The Board of Trustees of thls corporanon shali elect from tha members

%hrﬁ—eefpemﬂeﬁ a Presxdent che Pras denz, Sccond V:ce Pmden; Recordmg
Secretary, Financial Secretary. and Treasurer. whose duties and term of office
shall be such as may be prescribed by the By-laws of this corporation and such
other officers as may be provided in said By-laws.

TENTH: The Board of Trustees shall have the right to adopt, amend, repeal and
revise By-laws for the government of this corporation, subject elways to the
power of the members at annual meetings, or at special meetings called for that
purpose, upon reasonable notice and at which a quorum of the members was
present, to change or repeal such By-laws by an affirmative vote of two-thirds
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(2/3) of the votes which the raembers then present were entitled to cast: Providéd,

howaver, said By-laws shall not be adopted, amended, repealed or revised without
the approval of the Roman Caﬂmhc Archbishop of Louisville;-er-his-suecessoria
effiee which approval g eld o he determines, in his discretion,
that the adoptio: amendmcnt repeal or revision would be coptrary to the beliefs

teaching, or mission of the Roman Catholic Church.”

THIRD: The foregoing amendments were adopted at the annual meeting of members of the
Corporation held on March 18, 2007, at which meeting a quorum was present, by receiving at
least two-thirds (2/3) of the votes which members present af the meeting were entitled to cast.

DATED, March 22 , 2007. ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

Ralp[ R’Js:Bzm President
RY: .

M. Thurman Senn, Recording Secretary

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )
{88:
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON ) Y,
I, the undersigned Notary Public, do hereby certify that on this éi%day of March, 2007,
personally appears before me, Ralph Risimini and M. Thurman Senn, President and Recording
Secretary, respectively, of ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY, a nonstock,
nonprofit corporation organized and existing under the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky,
who acknowledged the foregoing document for and on behalf of said coyporation as President
and Recording Secratary respectively thersof for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

My commission expires: 7z // ‘9/ 0§ W

NOTARY Pﬁsmc ‘
C KL,

Thomas C. Kelly, O.P. ]
Archbishop of Louisville

THIS szgﬂ'f PREPARED BY:
M. Thufman Senn

MORGAN & POTTINGER, P.8.C.
601 West Main Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

{502) 589-2780
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L;'\fiafren's B

BYLAWS
OF

ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

{preliminary approval by Society's Board on 3/7/07;
final approvaf of Archbishop noted on page 18)

PREAMBLE: The 8t. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society {the “Society”) is a non-profit
charity that operates according to the beliefS, teaching and mission of the Roman Catholie
Church. The “Home Branch” and the “Branch Societies” of the Roman Catholic parishes of St.
Anthony, 8t. Boniface, St. Denis, St. Elizabeth, St. Francis of Assisi, St. Helen, Holy Trinity, St.
Togeph, St. Martin, St. Therese, and St. Vincent de Paul historically were instrumental in the
organization and development of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society (the “Society™) and the
members of Home and Branch Societies supported and assisted the Society in furthering its
mission. The importance of the Home and Branch Societies to the initial and early development
of the Society is significant and recognized by the Society’s members and Board of Trustees.
Accordingly, the Board of Trustees, in adopting these Bylaws, acknowledges the important role
which the many individuals who are, or were, members of the Home Branch and the Branch
Societies of the foregoing pezishes have played in the history of the Society and infends to
continve to call upon them when necessary. or appropriate for assistance and active participation
in the Saciety’s functions.

ARTICLE 1
MEMBERSHIP

SECTION 1.01. CLASSES OF MEMBERS. Membership in St. Joseph Catholic Orphan
Society (the *Society™) shall be divided into the following classes and such additional classes as
may be established from time to time by amendment to these Bylaws:

(a) Individuai Members: Any individual of good moral character may become a member
of the Society by completing an application for membership. Individual members
may, but shall not be required to, be affiliated with one of the branch societies of the
Society listed in Section 7.01 of these Bylaws.

(b) Institutional Members: ‘Any corporation, partnership, sele proprietorship or other
entity may become a member of the Society upon application to and approval by the
Board of Trustees.

{c) Life Members: Any individual member of the society may become a Life Member
thereof by a payment to the Society of such amount as may be established by the
Board of Trustees but not Iess than the following sum:



Are of member or new applicant Pavigent

50 years and over $50
45 years to 50 $60
40 years to 45 $70
35 years to 40 580
30 years to 35 ' §90
21 vears to 30 $100
Under 21 vears 5150

Any member of the clergy may become a life member upon the payment of 350
regardless of age.

(d) Honorary Members: Individual members of the Socisty in good standing for twenty-
five (25) years shall be considered Honorary Members and their names entered on the honorary
Tist of the Society. At the annual meeting of members of the Society held each year, the names
of those individual members who have become eligible for honorary membership shall be
announced by the President, and, for their faithfl service, shall be presented with a silver rosary
or other suitable gift. Individual members who have been in good standing for fifty (50) years
ghall be presented with a gold medal suitably inscribed and are exempt from the payment of
dues.

Membership in any class shall be suspended for failure to pay the dues prescribed thereof
as provided in Section 1.03 of these Bylaws and may be terminated with or without cause by
two-thirds vote of all members of the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 1.02. RIGHT TO VOTE. Each individual, life and honorary member of the
Society shall be entitied to one vote on all matters as may, from time to time, be presented to the
members for vote. Institutional members shall have no right to vote or hold office in the Society
but shall otherwise have all the rights and privileges of individuel membership in the Society.

SECTION 1.03. DUES. Individual, institutional, and honorary members of the Society
shall pay dues in such amounts and at such times as the Board of Trustees may, from thme to
time, designate by resolution. No dues shall be payable by life members. Any member who is not
current in the payment of the prescribed dues shall not have the right to vote as a member on any
matter presented for vote.

ARTICLE Il
MEMBERSHIP MEETINGS

SECTION 2.01. PLACE OF MEETINGS. The Board of Trustees may designate any -
place within or without the Commonweslth of Kentucky as the place of meeting for the annual or
any special meeting of members of the Society called by the Board of Trustees. If no
designation is made, or if a special meeting of members is called or ordered held by any persen
other than the Board of Trustees, the place of the meeting shall be the principal office of the
Saciety in the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

8]
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SECTION 2.02. ANNUAL MEETING. Unless a different date in February is chosen by
the Board of Trustees, the annual meeting of members of the Society shall be beld on the first
Wednesday of February of each year at 7:00 PM, prevailing time at such place as the Board of
Trustees shall determine for the transaction of such business as may properly come before the
meeting.- At such meeting, the officers of the Society, the Chairpersons of the Standing
Committeces shall make a report of their activities during the previous year, and the newly-
elected Trustees of the Society shall be installed. The order of business at the annual meeting
shall be as follows:

a) Opening of the meeting with prayer,
B) Approval of the mimutes of the previous annual meeting.

¢) Reports of the officers of the Society and the Chairpersons of the Standing
Committees.

d) Installation of trustees.

e} Unfinished business.

f) New business.

g} Adjournment with prayer.

SECTION 2.03. SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings of the members of the Society
may be called by the President of the Society, by the Board of Trustees or by a petition signed by
not less than two hundred (200) individual members of the Society delivered fo the President of
the Society specifying the purpose or purposes of the special meeting and the date and time
thereof which shall not be less than fifteen (15) days after such petition is delivered to the
President of the Society.

SECTION 2.04. NOTICE OF MEETINGS-WAIVER. Written notice stating the place,
day and hour of the meeting and, in case of a special meeting, the purpose or purposes of which
the meeting is called, shall be delivered net Jess than ten {10) nor more than thirty-five (35) days
before the date of the meeting, either personally or by mail, by or at the direction of the President
of the Society or the person calling the meeting, fo each member entitled to vote at such meeting.
If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States mail
addressed to the member at his address as it appears on the records of the Society with postage
thereon prepaid. Notice of any membership mseting may be waived in writing by any member at
any fime before or after the meeting. Attendance by a member without objection as to notice at a
membership meeting shall copstitute a waiver of notice of the meeting.

SECTION 2.05. QUORUM AND PROXIES. A guorum for the conduct of business at
any duly organized annual or special meeting of members of the Society shall be the members of
the Society entitled fo voie who are present at such meeting, and a majority vote of the members
present at such meeting shall decide any matter coming before the meeting. Voting by proxy at
any annuval or special meeting shall not be valid or permitied.
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SECTION 2.06. . MEMBERSHIP ACTION WITHOUT A MEETING. Any action

required to be taken at a meeting of members of the Society entitled to vote, or any action which
may be taken at a meeting of such members, may be taken without a meeting if a consent in
writing, setting forth the action so taken shall be signed by all of the members entitled to vote
with respect to the subject matter thersof. Such consent shell have the same effect as a
unanimous vote of members, and may be stated as such in any articles or documents filed with
the Secretary of State of Kentucky.

ARTICLE T
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SECTION 3.01. GENERAL POWERS, NUMBER AND ELECTION. (a) The affairs of
the Society shall be managed by a Board of Trustess subject fo the Roman Catholic Bishop of
Louisville’s authority in matters concerning the beliefs, teaching and missionof the Roman
Catholic Church. The Board of Trustees shall be constituted as follows:

1) The Ordinary of the Roman Catholic Archdiocese of Louisville, or whomsoever shall
be designated by him to act in his stead;

2) The past Presidents of the Society;
3) The central officers of the Society specified in Section 3.01 of these Bylaws;

4) One individual member of the Society appointed by the Ladies Sewing Society of the
Society to hold office until her replacement is appointed and accepts her appointment;

5) One individual member of the Society appointed by the Alumni Association of the
Society to hold office until his or her replacement is appointed and accepts his or her
appointment;

6) Such number (not less than twelve) of individual members of the Society as may be
fixed by the Board of Trustees and who are either continued in office under the final
paragraph of Section 3.01(g}, or continued in office under Section 3.01(d), or_clected
at each armual meeting of members of the Society to hold office until the next annual
meeting and until their successors are elected and have accepted their election;

PROVIDED, that each of the twelve (12) branch societies of the Society listed in Section 7.01 of
the Bylaws may nominate a candidate for consideration for election under Sub-Section 3.01{6) in
such manner as the branch society shall determine by its branch bylaws aud with the name of any
such nominee to be provided to the Society’s President and to the Society’s Recording Secretary
in writing at least ten (10) days prior to the anmual meeting of the members of the Society; and

FURTHER PROVIDED, that all members of the Board of Trustees serving as such on the date
of adoption of these Bylaws shall continue to hold Office until he or she dies, resigns, is
disqualified or replaced or forfeits his or her office as provided in Section 3.03 of these Bylaws.

(6} Except for the Ordinary of the Roman Catholic Archdincese of Louigville or his
designee who shall have an unlimited term office, individval trustees shall (i) serve for three (3)
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year terms and are eligible to serve additional, consecutive three {3)'}',réa'r' terms; and (ii) be
divided as equally as possible into three (3) staggered classes so that the terms of office of the
trustees in one of the classes shall expire each year.

{c) At the regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees held immediately following
adoption and approval of these Bylaws, the then serving trustees shall, at that meeting be divided
and assigned, by lot or otherwise, into the three (3) staggered classes as provided in Subsection
(b) of this Section 3.01. The initial term of office of the trustees assigned to the first class shall
be for one (1) year, and the initial terms of the second and third classes shall be for two (2) years
and three {3) years respectively.

(@) Ou or before June 30 of each year, the Board of Trustees shall have sent to each
Trustee whose termn of office as trustee expires at the next succeeding organizational meeting of
the Board of Trustees, a form approved by the Board of Trustees to be completed by that Trustee
indicating whether he or she desires to continue in office for an additional three year term (the
*Commitment Form™). If the Commitment Form has not yet returned by that Trustee, then on or
before September 30 of that year, the Society's President shall attempt to contact that Trustee
about the status of the Commitment Form. At or before the regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees held in October of each year, each Trustee whose term of office as trustee expires at the
next succeeding organization meeting of the Board of Trustees shall deliver to the President his
or her Commitment Form. [If the Commitment Form indicates that he or she desires to continue
in office for an additional three (3) year term, then the Trustee so doing shall continue in office
for an additional three (3) year term beginning at said organizational meeting, and his or her
office shall be deemed to not be vacant and no nomination or election to the same shall be
required to be made or accepted. Any Trustee who does not deliver to the President his or her
commitment as aforesaid shall be deemed to have determined not to be re-elected, and if he or
she is a frustes elected under Section 3.01(6), his or her successor shall be nominated for election
as provided in Subsection (e) of this Section 3.01.

(e} At the regular meeting at the Board of Trustees held in November of gach year, the
number of members to be elected pursuant to Sub-section (2)(6) of this section shall be fixed by
the Board of Trustees, and the President of the Society shall appoint a Nominating Committes
consisting of not less than three (3) members of the Board of Trustees. At the regular meeting of
the Board of Trustees held in December of each year, the Nominating Committee shall submit to
the Board of Trustees the names of the members of the Society which it believes to be qualified
to be nominated as candidates to fill the offices of those Trustees whe have not delivered his or
committnent as provided in Subsection 3.01 (d} above and elected at the annual meeting of
members to be held the succeeding February, and, if approved by the Board of Trustees, the
names so submitted shall be presented to and placed n nomination af such apnual mesting.

SECTION 3.02. HONORARY TRUSTEES. The Board of Trustees may, from time to
time, designate a member of the Society as an honorary trustee in recognition of his or her
spetial services to the Society or the Board of Trustees. An honorary trustee shall be eligible to
attend all meetings of the Board of Trustees and provide general policy advice thereto but shail
not be authorized to vote on any matter coming before the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 3.03 REMOVAL FROM OR FORFEITURE OF OFFICE. (2} The Board of
Trustees, by the affirmative vote of a two-thirds majority of the Board of Trustees who are
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present af the special mesting provided for in this Section 3.03(a) may remove any Trustee, other
than the Ordinary of the Roman Catholic Archdiocese of Louisville or his designee who may not
be removed wnder this Section 3.03, from office at any itime with or without cause, The
following procedure shall be followed in order to remave any Trustee under this Section 3.03(2):

(i) The member or members of the Board of Trustees wishing to remove the
Trustee (the “Requesting Trustees™) shall deliver to the President of the Society a written
request for removal which shall specify the Trustee who is sought to be removed (the
“At-Issue Trustee™) and the reason or reasons why a removal is sought (the “Written
Request”™).

(i)  Within ten (10} days of receipt of the request, the Central Officers of the
Society shall schedule a meeting with the Requesting Trusiees and the At-Issue Trusiee
to discuss the removal request (the “Initial Meeting™). The Requesting Trustees and the
. At-Issue Trustee shall be given at least ten (10} days advance written notice of the date,
.time and place of the Initial Meeting, along with a copy of the Written Request. The
Initial Meeting shall be held at the principal office of the Society. The Requesting
Trustees (as a group} and the At-Issue Trustee may each bring one person with them to
the Initial Meeting as an adviser or witness, The President of the Society may, in his or
her discretion, include at the meeting such other persons as the President may deem
desirable for either side. Two (2) days before the Initial Meeting, the At-Issue Trustee
shall deliver to the Central Officers and the Requesting Trustees a wiitten regponse to the
Written Request (the “Written Response™). Other than a record of the persons attending
and of the vote at the conclusion of the Initial Meeting, the proceedings of the Initial
Meeting shall not be recorded.

(ii)  After considering the positions of the Requesting Trustees and the At-
Izssue Trustee at the Initial Meeting, the Central Officers shall vote on whether 1o refer the
removal request to the full Board of Trustees. In arder to refer the removal request to the
full Board of Trustees, at least four (4) of the Central Officers must vote in favor of
referring the removal request to the full Board of Trustees. Unless all the Central
Officers, the Requesting Trustees and the At-Issue Trustee otherwise agree, the vote shall
be by writien secret ballot, the votes shall be counted by the Society’s two most senjor
Central Officers (in the order specified in Section 5.01 of these Bylaws) present at the
meeting who are not a Requesting Trustee or the At-Issne Trustee, and the result of the
vote shall be immediately communicated to the persons attending the Initial Meeting.

(v}  If the Central Officers do not vote to refer the removal request to the fuil
Board of Trustees, there shall be no further consideration of the removal request, and the
Requesting Trustees may not submit another request to remove the At-Issue Trusiee
except on the basts of events occurring after the Initial Meeting.

(v}  1f the Central Officers vote to refer the removal request to the full Board
of Trustees, they shall call a special meeting of the Board of Trustees for the sole purpose
of considering the removal request. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 3.07, the
notice shall be in writing, shall be mailed at least ten (1Q) days prior to the date of the
special meeting, shall specify the purpose of the special meeting, and shall include copies
of the Written Request and the Writien Response. The Requesting Trustees (as a group)
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and the At-Issue Trustee may each bring one person with them to the special meeting as
an adviser or witness. The President of the Society may, in his or her discretion, include
at the meeting such other persons as the President may deem desirable for either side.
After considering the positions of the Requesting Trustees and the At-Issue Trustee and
any other Trustee who desires to state a position, the Board of Trustees shall vote on the
removal request. The vote shall be by written secret ballot, the votes shall be counted by
the Society’s two most senior Central Officers (in the order specified in Section 5.01 of
these Bylaws) present at the meeting who are not a Requesting Trustes or the At-Issus
Trustee, and the result of the vote shall be immediately communicated to the trustees
attending the special meeting: Other than & record of the persons attending and of the
vote at the conclusion of the special meeting, the proceedings of the Specsal meeting shall
not be recorded.

(vi)  If the President is the At-Issue Trueee or is a Requesting Trustes, the Vice
President shall carry out the functions of the President specified in Sub-Sections
3.03(a)(i) through 3.03(a)(v).

(b} Any trustee, except the Ordinary of the Archdiocese of Louisville or his designee and
past Presidents of the Society, elected or appoinied pursuant to the provisions of Section 3.01 of
these Bylaws who is absent, without excuse approved by the President of the Society, for six or
more regularly monthly meetings of the Board of Trustees during any calendar year shall
automatically forfeit his office and shall not be ehgfble for election to any office in the Society
for three (3) years.

SECTION 3.04. VACANCIES AND ADDITIONAL DIRECTORS. (a) Any vacancy
occwring in the Board of Trustees by reason of death, resignation, disqualification, forfeiture, or
inability to act of any trustee may be filled by the affirmative vote of the majority of the
remaining Trustees even though less than a quorum of the Board of Trustees. A trustee elected to
fill any such vacancy shall be elected for the unexpired term of his predecessor in office.

(b) The Board of Trustees may, from time to time, increase the number of trustees of the
Society, and any trusteeship to be filled by reason of such increase may be filled by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the full Board of Trustees for a term of office continuing until
the next anmual meeting of members.

SECTION 3.05. PLACE OF MEETINGS. All meetmgs of the Board of Trustees shall
be held at the principal office of the Society.

SECTION 3.06. ORGANIZATION AND REGULAR MEETINGS. (a) The organization
meeting of the Board of Trustees shall be held without other notice than this Bylaw immediately
after amnd &t the same place as the annual meseting of members for the purpose of organization,
election of officers, appointment of committees and consideration of such other business as may
properly come before the meeting. Regular monthly meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be
held, without notice other than this Bylaw, at 7:00 P.M,, on the first Wednesday of each month.
The Board of Trustess may, by resolution, change the date or time of such regular monthly
meetings and may provide, by resolution, the date and time for the holding of additional regular
meetings of the Board of Trustees, such changed or additional regular meetings to be held
without notice other than such resolution.
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(b) Unless altered by the President or other presiding officer without objection by a
majority of the then present members of the Board of Trustee, the order of business at the regular
monthly meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be as follows:

{1}  Opening of the meeting with prayer.

()  Rollcall

{3}  Approvel of the minutes of the previous meeting.

()  Reports of the Finance Committee and the Financial Secretary.
5) Reports of other committees.

(6)  Unfinished business.

()  Newbusiness.

(8)  Approval of all bills and expenditures.

{9)  Executive Session Discussion (of which no minutes shall be recorded other than
whether or not the Board of Trustees went into Executive Session and during which no
motion or formal action shall be taken).

(10)  Any further motions to be made or actions taken.
{11) Adjournment with prayer.

SECTION 3.07. SPECIAL MEETINGS- NOTICE. Special meetings of the Board of
Trustees meay be called by the President or any Trustee of the Society. Notice of any special
meeting shall be given by word of mouth, letter, email, or text message received not later than
during the day immediately preceding the date of the meeting. Any trustee may waive notice of
any special meeting. The attendance of a trustee at any special meeting shall constitute a waiver
of notice of such meeting, except where a trustee attends such meeting for the express purpose of
objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting was not lawfully called or
convened. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of any special meeting of the
Boarg of Trustees, need be specified in the notice of such meeting.

SECTION 3.08. QUORUM. Eleven (11) members of the Board of Trustees shall
constitute 8 guorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the Board of Trustees,
provided that if less than eleven (11) of the trustees are present at such meeting, a majority
of the trustees preseni may adjourn the meeting from time to time without firther notice.

SECTION 3.09. MANNER OF ACTING. The actofa majority of the {rustees present at

a meeting at which a quorum js present shall be the act of the Board of Trustees, unless the act
by a greater number is required by statuts, the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws.
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SECTION 3.10 TRUSTEE ACTION WITHOUT A MEETING. Any action required to

be taken at a meeting of the trustees of the Society or any action which may be taken at a
meeting of the Board of Trustees or of a commnitiee thereof, may be taken without a meeting if 2
consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by all the trustees, or all of
the members of the committee, as the case may be. Such consent shall have the same effect as a
unanimous vote and may be stated as such in any decument filed with the Secretary of the State
of Kentucky.

SECTICON 3.11, EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. The Board of Trusiees, by resolution
adopted by a majority of the full Board of Tmstees, may designate from among its members an
Executive Committee which, to the extent provided for in such resolution, shall have and may
exercise all the authority of the Board of Trustees or any standing or special commitiee thereof,
but the Exerutive Committee 5o designated shall not have the authority of the Board of Trusiees
in reference to amending, altering or repealing the Bylaws; electing, appointing or removing any
member of such committee or any trustee or office of the Sociefy; amending the articles of
incorporation, restating articles of incorporation, adopting a plan of merger or adopting a plan of
consolidation with another corporation; authorizing the sale, lease, exchange or mortgage of all
or substantiaily al} of the property and assets of the Society; authorizing the voluntary dissolution
of the Society or revoking proceedings therefore; adopting a plan for a the distribution of the
assets of the Society; or amending, altering or repealing any resolution of the Board of Trustees
which by its terms provides that it shall not be amended, altered or repealed by such commiittee.
The designation and appointment of any such commitiee and the delegation thereto of authority
shall not operate to relieve the Board of Trustees, or any individua] trustee of any responsibility
imposed upon it, him or her by law. Any action taken by the Executive Committee shall be
reported to the Board of Trustees at such Board’s next regular meeting, and such action may be
rescinded or modified at the discretion of the Board of Trustees.

ARTICLE IV
STANDING AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES

SECTION 4.01 STANDING COMMITTEES. (a) At each of the annual organizational
meetings of the Board of Trustees, the President of the Society shall appoint {rom the members
of the Board of Trustees the following standing committees of the board for the ensuing year,
one of the trustees so appointed being designated as chairperson thereof except that the chair and
the co-chair of the Picnic Committee shall be as provided for in Sections 5.05 and 5.06 of these
Bylaws, with the powers and duties as provided in Sections 4.01 and 4.02 of these Bylaws:

Finance Committee
Social Services And Programs Committee
Repairs And House Commiitee
Communications And Development Cominitiee
Personnel Policies Committee

~ Grounds And Property Committee
Insurance And Special Contracts Committee
Picnic Committee
Membership Committee
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(v)  Each committee shall keep 2 ecord of s proceadings, showin the disposition of
al} matters considered and passed upon by it.

() . The chairperson of each standing comumiitee shall make regular and accurate
reparts to the Board of Trustees as to the activities the standing committee he or she chairs and
shall further make a full and accurate report on any or all activities thereof at any time upon
request of any Central Officer of the Society.

SECTION 4.02. POWERS AND DUTIES OF STANDING COMMITTEES, The
standing committees appointed pursuant to Section 4.01 of these Bylaws shall have the powers
and duties as hereinafter pravided; PROVIDED, that (1} all expenditures authorized by each
committee exceeding such amount as may be fixed from time to time by the Board of Trustees ,
other than the normal and ordinary expenses required and necessary for the day- to-day operation
and functioning of the Society and its property, shall first be approved by the Board of Trustees;
and (2) all contracts and purchases and other expenditures required and necessary for the day-to-
day operation and functioning of the Society and its property shall be reported to the Board of
Trustees and all such contracts and purchases shall be approved by the committee’s chairperson
before they shall be made or paid; and (3) any disagreement as to the jurisdiction of any standing
committee shall be resolved by the President of the Society with such decision subject to review
and vote of the Board of Trustees; and (4) the activities of any standing committee shall in all
cases be subject to control and oversight by the Board of Trustees:

(a) Finance Commiittee: The Finance Committee (i} shall have the general supervision
and control of all matters pertaining to the finances of the Society; (ii) shall engage the services
of one or more financial institutions, approved by the Board of Trustees, and place in their care
all notes, securities and similar valuable documents and instruments of the Society; (iii) shall
enter into contracts, approved by the Board of Trustees, with such financial institutions to
provide for the investment of the Society’s funds, collection of dividends, interest and other
monies due or to become due on the documents and instruments beld by them; and {iv) shall
submit its recomunendation with respect to the amount of the bond to be fumnished by the
Financial Secretary, the Treasurer and such other persons as the commiitlee may deem
appropriate to the Board of Trustees for the latter’s approval.

() Social Services And Programs Commitiee:r The Social Services And Programs

Committee (i) shall at such intervals as it deenis appropriate review and make recommendations
to the Board of Trustees respecting the child care and other social services programs to be
performed by the Society; (ii) shall oversee the implementation of such programs as are
approved fo be established by the Board of Trusiees; (iii} shall oversee and approve the
" operational policies and procedures concerning such programs; and (iv) shall receive and review
the reports of the Executive Director and staff regarding such programs and, if appropriate, make
recommendations to the Board of Trustees with respect thereto.

(c) Repairs And House Committee: The Repairs And House Committee (i) shall
supervise the procurement of all clothing, material, bedding, maintenance supplies and
equipment required in the operation of the facilities and programs maintained by the Society; (i)
shall make or cause to be made periodic inspections of all the buildings, both taterior and
exterior, of the Society, to determine what repairs and improvements are required and necessary.
In the event the committes determines that certain repairs or improvernents are required, it shall
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determine the approximate cost of such repairs or improvements and submit its findings and
recommendations to the Board of Trustees for its approval; PROVIDED, that emerpency repairs
or emergency supplies or equipment which are in good faith deemed necessary for the immediate
safety and operation may be made without the prior approvai of the Board of Trustees, but in any
event the expenditures 30 made shall subsequently be submitied to the Board of Trustees for its
ratification.

{d) Communications d Development Commitice: The Communications And
Development Committee (i) shall attend to all matters relating to publicity and advertising of the
activities and functions of the Society and (ii) shall attend to all matters relating to the obtaining
of donations, contributions, and beguests fo the Society, other than matters relating to the
operation of Soeiety’'s anmual Picnic.

(e} Perso Policies Commitiee: The Personnel Policies Committee shall have the
general supervision and control of all matters pertaining to the employees of the Society,
including hiring, firing, pay, benefits and discipline; PROVIDED, that the Personnel Policies
Committee {1) shall not hire, fire, or discipline the Executive Director without approval of the
Board of Trustees and (2} may with the consent of the President (or any other Central Officer in
the absence of the President) suspend the Executive Director for intentional or other serious
misconduct pending review by the Board of Trustees; and (3) shall not establish general staffing
levels or establish levels of pay or benefits without first consulting with the chairperson of the
Finance Committee or which are contrary to any budget approved by the Board of Trustees.

() Grounds And Real Property Committee: The Grounds And Real Property Committes
shall (i) supervise the maintenance and upkesp of the grounds surrounding the buildings of the

Society and all other real property owned, leased or regularty used by the Society; (ii) make such
recormnendations to the Board of Trustees as would, in its opinion, tend to beautify such
property or make it more useful to the Society; and (iii} make such repairs and improvements to
such property as are authorized by the Board of Trustees.

{(2) Insurance And Special Contracts Committee: The Insurance And Special Contracts
Comunittee (i} shall have the general supervision and control of all matters pertaining to policies
and soverages of insurance purchased by the Society; and (ii) shall have the general supervision
and control of all other contracts or purchases by the Society assigned to the committee by the
Beard of Trustees whether within or without the nonnal authority of another standing committee.

{h) Picnic Committee: The Picnic Comumitiee shall by chaired by the Soclety’s Vice
President and shall have the general supervision and control of all matters pertaining to the
annual Picnic conducted by the Society on the second weekend in August (or such other date as
may be established by the Board of Trustees).

(i) Membership Committee: The Membership Committee shall have the duty of securing
new members for the Society.

SECTION 4.03. SPECIAL COMMITTEES. The Board of Trustees may, upon
recommendation of the President or mofion of any Board member, from fime to time appoint
such special committees as it may deem necessary or appropriate with such powers and duties as
may be provided in the resolutions appointing such committees.
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SRCTION 4.04. COMMITIEE ADVISORS. Upon the recommendaiion of the
Chairmean of the commitiee, the Board of Trustees may, from time to time, appoint individuals
who are not members of the Board of Trustees to serve for a period of one year as 8 member of
any standing or special committee appointed as provided in this Article IV to provide advice,
expertise or assistance to the committee in the performance of its functions. Said individuals
shall serve as an advisor with full status a5 a member of the committes, the right to vote all
matters coming before the committee and the benefit of the indemnification and insurance as
provided in Article VIII of these Bylaws.

ARTICLEV
OFFCIERS AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SECTION 5.01. CENTRAL OFFICERS. The Central Officers of the Society shall
consist of a President, a Vice President, a Second Vice President, a Recording Secretary, a
Financial Secretary and a Treasurer.

SECTION 5.02. ELECTION AND TERM OF OFFICE. (a) The central officers of the
Society shall be elected at the organization meeting of the Board of Trustees as provided in
Section 3.06 of these Bylaws to serve until the next organization meeting of the Board of
Trustees and until their successors are elected and have accepted their election; PROVIDED, that
any central officer of the Society may be removed by the Board of Trustees, whenever, in its
judgment, the best interests of the Society will be served thereby, but such removal shall be
without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the officer so removed. Election of a central
- officer shall not itself create contract rights. No member of the Society shall be sligible to hold
the office of Financial Secretary or Treasurer for more than three (3) sucoessive years.

{b) At the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees held in December of each year, the
Nominating Committee appointed pursuant to the provisions of Section 4.01(b) of these Bylaws
shall submit the names of six (6) individual members of the Socjety which it deems qualified for
election as central officers of the Society and such names shall be placed in nomination for
elections as such officers at the organization meeting of the Board of Trustees heid pursuant to
Section 3.06. Other names may be placed in nomination at such organization meeting.

SECTION 5.03, VACANCIES. Whenever any vacancy occurs in the office of any such
central officer by death, resignation, removal or otherwise, such vacant office shall be filled by
the Board of Trustees as soon as convenient at any regular or special meeting of the Board of
Trustees.

SECTION 5.04. PRESIDENT. The President shall be the chief executive officer of the
Society and, subject to the control of the Board of Trustess, shali have general charge of the
business, affairs and property of the Society. He shall preside at all meetings of the members
and of the Board of Trustees at which he shall be present, and in the event of a tie vote on any
question before any such meetings, shall cast the deciding vote. The President shall have the
authority to sign or countersign all certificates, contracts, and other instruments of the Society;
shall appoint all commitiees; shall be costodian of the seal of the Society and be an ex-officio
member of all such committees; shail acquaint himself with the general condition of the Society
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and its property and shall make reporis in connection therewith to the Board of Trustees and the

members of the Society; and shall perform all such other duties as are incident to his office or are
propeily required by these Bylaws or the Board of Trustees,

SECTION 35.05. VICE PRESIDENT. The Vice President shall assist the President, and,
in the absence or disability of the President, shall perfonn the duties of that office. The Vice
President shall be Chairperson, and have general supervision and control of the annual Picnic
held for the benefit of the Society, and shail have such other powers and discharge such other
duties as may be assigned from time to time by the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 5.06. SECOND VICE PRESIDENT. The Second Vice President shall assist
the President and Vice President. Iu the absence or disability of the President and the Vice
President, shall perform the duties of the office of President. The Second Vice President shall be
Co~Chairperson of the annoal Pienic held for the benefit of the Society, but in such capacity shall
be subject to the general supervision and control of the Vice President. The Second Vice
President shall have such other powers and discharge such other duties as may be assigned from
time to time by the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 5.07. RECORDING SECRETARY. The Recording Secretary shall keep the
minutes of the meetings of the members of the Society and the Board of Trustees and shall issue
or cause to be issued notices of all meetings of members and of the Board of Trustees. Upon
request, he shall furnish the Secretaries of the branch societies with a copy of the proceedings of
the regular and any special mestings of the Board of Trustees. He shall make, or cause 1o be
made, a complete statistical report on the condition of the Society at the end of each year; and he

* shall perform all such other duties as are incident to his office or as may be assigned from time to
time by the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 5.08. FINANCIAL SECRETARY. The Financial Secretary shall cause an
accurate record of all receipts and disbursements of the Society to be maintained, shall make a
complete report of the receipts and disbursements at the annual meeting of members of the
Society and shall perform all other duties as are incident to his office or as may be assigned from
time to time by the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 5.09. TREASURER. The Treasurer shall cause an accurate account of all’
monies belonging to the Society to be maintained and shall perform all other duties as are
incident to his office or az may be agsigned from fime to time by the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 5.10. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR. (a} The development, administration and
implementation of all program activities of the Society shall be nnder the supervision and control
of an Executive Director who shall be appoinied by and subject to the control the Board of
Trustees. The Executive Director may, subject to the approval of the Board of Trustees, appoint
Associate Directors of the Bociety’s programs and shall otherwise be responsible for the
emnployment and assignment of the other employees of the Society. The Executive Director shall
attend, and report on the Society’s programs, at all meetings of the Board of Trustess and
members of the Society and shall perform all other duties as are incident to the office of the
Executive Director or as may be assigned from time to time by the Board of Trustees,
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(b) The Executive Director may be removed by the Board of Trustees whenever, it its
judgment, the best interests of the Society will be served thereby, but such removal shall be
without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the Executive Director. Appointment of the
Executive Director shall not of itself create contract rights.

ARTICLE VI
FINANCES

SECTION 6.01. FUNDS OF THE SOCIETY. All finds of the Society shall be either (a)
deposited in one or more federally insured financial institutions designated from time to time by
the Board of Trustees or (b} invested, subject to the supervision of the Finance Committes, as
provided in Section 4.02(a) of these Bylaws.

SECTION 6.02 ANNUAL AUDIT. At the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees
held in December of each vear, the President of the Society shall, afier consulting with and
obiaining the recommendation of the Finance Committee, select an independent certified public
accountant or a2 firm of such accountants to examine, in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and present its report with respect to the financial statements of the
Society and the books and records of the Financial Secretary and Treasurer of the Society. The
report of such accountants shall be furnished or made available to the members of the Society in
such manner as the Board of Trustees shall from time to time determine.

SECTION 6.03. COLLECTIONS ETC. All collections, picnics or other benefits for the
support and maintenance of the Society shall be submitted to and approved by the Board of
Trustees and conducted in accordance with all applicable regulations, if any, of the Archdiocese

~ of Louisville and any governmental subdivision or agency having jurisdiction.

SECTION 6.04. CHECKS. All checks, vouchers, orders for the payment of money and
any evidence of indebtedness issued in the name of the Society shall be signed or countersigned
(i) if the amount be $1,000 or greater by two (2) persons, one of whom shall be either the
President, Vice President, Second Vice President, Financial Secretary, Treasurer or Chairman of
the Finance Commiftee and the other shall be another officer, member or employee of the
Society as the Board of Trustees, upon recommendation of the Finance Committee, may, from
time to time, determine and (if) if the aynownt be Jess than $1,000 by one (1) person who may be
any Central Officer, the Executive Director, or any other officer, member or employee of the
Society as the President or Chairman of the Finance Commitiee, may, from time to fime,
determine. The names of authorized signers with respect o any account at any financial
institution shall be reflected in the recomds of the financial imstitution in accordance with
applicable law and the regular policies and procedures of said financial institution.

SECTICN 6.05. BONDS. The Financial Secretary, Treasurer or any other person who
may be authorized by the Board of Trustees to sign or countersign checks, vouchers, negotiable
papers and other instruments of the Society shall furnish the Society with & bond for the faithful
performance of their duties with good surety thereon. The amount of such bonds to be approved
by the Board of Trustees and the cost, thereof paid by the Socisty.
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ARTICLE VII
BRANCH SOCIETIES

SECTION 7.01. BRANCH SOCIETIES. The branch zocieties of the Society shall be the
Roman Catholic parishes of 8t. Anthony, 8t. Boniface, St. Denis, St. Elizabeth, $t. Francis of
Assisi, 8t. Helen, Holy Trinity, St- Joseph, St. Martin, St Therese and St Vincent de Paul in
Louisville, Kentucky, and a “Home Branch™. Members of the Society who are members of such
parishes may, but are not required to, be affiliated with the branch society of such parishes, and
all other individual members of the Society may, but are not required to, be affiliated with the
“Home Branch™.

SECTION 702. BUSINESS OF BRANCHES. Each branch society shall may be
organized and its business affairs managed as may be provided in the branch’s Bylaws or in such
manner as the members may determine.

ARTICLE VIII
INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE

SECTION 8.01. INDEMNIFICATION. The Society shall indemnify any person made a
party to any proceeding by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a trustes of the Society
if (a) he or she conducted herself or himself in good faith; and (b) he or she reasonably believed
(1) in the case of conduct in his or her official capacity with the Society, that his or her conduct
was in its best interest; and (2) in all other cases, that his or her conduct was at least not opposed
to the Society’s best interest; and (3) in the case of any eniminal proceeding, he or she had no
reasonable eause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful. Indemnification shall be made
against judgments, penalties, fines, sefflements and reasonable expenses actvally incurred by the
person in connection with the proceeding, except that if the proceeding was by or in the right of
the Society, indemuification may be made only against such reasonable expenses and shall not
be made in respect of any proceeding in which the person shall have been adjudged io be liable
to the Society. The termination of any proceeding by judgment, order, seftlement, conviction, or
upon & plea of nolo contendere or its eguivalent, shall not, of itself, be determinative that the
person did not meet the requisite standard of conduct as set forth in this section; PROVIDED,
that a trustee shall not be indemmnified under this section in respect of any proceeding charging
improper personal benefit to the trustee, whether or not invelving action in his official capacity,
in which he or she shall have been adjudged to be liable on the basis that personal benefit was
improperly received by him or her. ’ '

SECTION 8.02. RIGHT TO INDEMNIFICATION. No indemmification nnder Section
8.01 of these Bylaws shall be made by the Society unless authorized in the specific case after a
determination has been made that indemnification of the trustee is permissible in the
circumstances because he or she has met the standard of conduct set forth in Section 8.01.Such
determination shall be made (a) by the Board of Trustees by a majority vote of a quorum
consisting of trustees not at the time parties to the proceeding; or (b) if such 2 quorum cannot be
obtained, then by a majorily vote of a committee of the board, duly designated to act in the
matter by a majority vote of the full board (in which designation trustees who are parties may
participate}), consisting solely of two(2) or more trustees not at the time parties of the proceeding;
or (c) a special legal counsel selected y the Board of Trustees or a committee thereof as set forth
in clauses (a) or (b) of this section, or if the requisite quorum of the full board cannot be obtained
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therefore and such cornmittee cannot be esteblished, by a majority vote of the full board (in
which selection trustees who are parties may participate); or (¢) by the members of the Society.
Authozization of indemnification and determination as to the reasonableness of expenses shall be
made in the same manner as the determination that indemnification is permissible, except that if
the determination is made by special legal counsel, authorization of indemnification and
determination 5 to reasonableness of expenses shall be made in & manner specified in clause (¢)
of this section in the preceding sentence for the selection of such counsel.

SECTION 8.03. RIGHT TO INDEMNIFICATION-SUCCESSFUL DEFENSE. A
trustee who has been wholly successfu, on the merits or otherwise, in the defense of any
proceeding referred to in Section 8.01, shall be indemnified by the Society against reasonable
expenses incurred by him or her in connection with the proceeding.

SECTION 8.04. ADVANCE EXPENSES. Reasonable expenses incurred by a trustee
who iz & party to a proceeding may be paid or reimbursed by the Society in advance of the final
disposition of such proceeding upon receipt by the Society of: (a) a written affirmation by the
trustee of his or her good faith belief that he or she has met the standard of conduct necessary for
indemnification by the Society as avthorized in this Article VIII, and (b) a written undertaking by
or on behalf of the trustee to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that he or she
has not met such standard of conduct, and afier a defermination that the facts then known to
those making the determination would not preclude indemnification wmder this Article VIIL.The
undertaking required by clause (b} of this szction shall be an unlimited general obligation of the
trustee but need not be secured and may be accepted without reference to finaneial ability to
make repayment. Determinations and authorizations of payments under this section shall be
made in the manner specified in Section 8.02.

SECTION 8.05. INDEMNIFICATION- OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES. The Society
shall indemnify and advance expenses to an officer, employee or agent of the Society to the same
extent that it indemnifies and advances expenses to trustees pursuant to this Axticle VIII and to
such further extent, consistent with the law, as may be provided by general or specific action of
the Board or Trustees or contract.

SECTION 8.06. INDEMNIFICATION NOT EXCLUSIVE. (&) The Society, in addition
to indemnification provided for in this Article VIII, shall indemnify and advance expenses to a
trustee fo such further extent, consistent with law, as may be provided by general or specific
action of the Board of Trustees or contract. Nothing contained in this Article VIII shall limit the
Society’s power to pay or reimburse expenses incutred by a frustee in connection with his or her
appesrance &5 a witness in a proceeding at 4 time when he or she has been made a named
defendant or respondent in the proceeding.

(b} The indemmification provided in this Axticle V111 shall not be deemed exclusive of
any other rights to which those indemnified may be entitled under any agreement, vote of
members or disinterested trustees or otherwise, both as to action in his or her official capacity
and as to action in another capecity while holding such office, and shall continue as to a person
who has ceased to be a trustee, officer, employee or agent and shall inure to the benefit of the
heirs, executors and administrators of such a person.
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SECTION 8.07. REPORT TO MEMBERS. Any indemnification of, or advance of
expenses to, a trustee in accordance with this Article VIIL, if arising out of a proceeding by or in
the right of the Society, shall be reported in writing to the members of the Society with or before
the notice of the next member’s meeting.

SECTION 8.08. INSURANCE. The Society shall have the power to and may purchase
and maintain insprance on behalf of any person who is a trustee, officer, employee or agent of
the Society, or who, while a trustee, officer, employee or agent of the Society, is or was serving
at the request of the Society as a frustee, officer, partner, employee or agency of another foreign
or domestic corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, other enterprise or employee benefit
plan, against any liability asserted against him or her and incwrred by him or her in any such
capacity or arising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the Society has the power to
indemmnify him or her against such liability under the provisions of this Article VII.

SECTION 8.09. DEFINITIONS AND CONSTRUCTION. For purpose of this Article
VI '

(a) “Trostee” means any person who iz or was a trustee of the Society and any person
whao, while a director of the Society, is or was serving at the request of the Society as 2 director,
officer, partner, trustee, employee or agent of another foreign or domestic corporation,
partnership, joint venture, trust , other enterprise or employee benefit plan.

{b) “Society” includes any domestic or foreign predecessor entity of the Society in a
merger, consolidation or other transaction in which the predecessor’s existence ceased upon
consummation of such transaction.

{ ¢} “Expense” includes attorney’s fees.

{d) *Official capacity” means: (i) when used with respect to a trustee, the office of the
trustee in the Society, and (i} when used with respect to a person other than a trustee, as
contemplated in Section 8.06 of this Article VIII, the elective or appointive office in the Society
held by the officer or the employment or agency relationship undertaken by the employee or
agent in behalf of the Society; but in each case does not include service for any other foreign or
domestic corporation or any partnership, join venture, trust, other entexprise, or employee benefit
plan.

(e} “Party” includes a person who was, is, or is threatened to be made, a named defendant
or respondent in a proceeding.

(f} “Proceeding” means any threatened, pending or completed action, suit, or proceeding,
whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative,

The Society shall be deemed to have requested a trustee, officer, employee or agent of the
Society to serve an employee benefit plan whenever the performance by him or her of his or her
duties to the Society also imposes duties on, or otherwise involved services by him or her, to the
plan or participants or beneficiaries of the plan. Excise taxes assessed on a trustee with respect to
any employee benefit plan pursuant to applicable Jaw shall be deemed “fines™; and action taken
or omitted by him or her with respect to any employee benefit plan in the performance of his or
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duties for a purpose reasonably believed by him or her to be in the interest of the participants and
beneficiaries of the plan shall be deemed to be for a purpose which is not opposed to the best
interests of the Society,

ARTICLEIX
AMENDMENTS

SECTION 9.01. METHOD. These Bylaws may be amended, repealed or revised by the
Board of Trustees of the Society at any regular or special meeting thereof by the affirmative vote
of a majority of the trustees present at such meeting subject, however, (a) to the power of the
members of the Society at any annual or special meeting called for that purpose, upon reasonable
notice, to change or repeal such Bylaws; and (b) to the approval of the Ordinary of the Romen
Catholic Archdiocese of Louisville (provided, however, said approval shall be witiiheld only if
he determines, in his discretion, that the adoption, amendment, repeal or revision wonld be
contrary to the beliefs, teaching, or mission of the Roman Catholic Church).

PRELIMINARILY APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES AT ITS

MEETING HELD ON THE 7fH DAY OF MARCH, 2007 FOR PRESENTATION
TO ARCHBISHOP OF LOUISVILLE.

Wk

M. Thwrman Senn, Recording Secrefary

APPROVED:

%c%&

Thomas C, Kelly, O.P.
Archbishop of Louisville

Date: | 3‘ 5’“’ “’]
¢
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Form W'g

(Rev. August 2013)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your income tax return)
St Joseph Catholic Orphan Society

Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above
St Joseph Children's Home

Check appropriate box for federal tax classification:

D Individual/scle proprietor C Corporation

] Other (see instructions) »

D S Corporation

[] Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) »

Exemptions (see instructions):
] Partnership  [[] Trust/estate
Exempt payee code (if any)
Exemption from FATCGA reporting
code (if any)

Address {(number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

2823 Frankfort Ave

Requester’s name and address (optional)

City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville KY 40206

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on pags 2.

List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the “Name” line
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a

resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

| Social security number

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number to enter.

Employer identification nhumber

Part:ll’ Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. lama U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below), and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you ha' 2 failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancelfation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructions on page 3.

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person >

M“"Z/m

owor Y RY[ 15T

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. The IRS has created a page on IRS.gov for information
about Form W-8, at www.irs.gov/w3, information about any future developments
affecting Form W-9 (such as legislation enacted after we release it) will be posted
on that page.

Purpose of Form

A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must obtain your
correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for example, income paid ta
you, payments made to you in settlement of payment card and third party network
transactions, real estate transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, canceliation of debt, or contributions you made
to an IRA,

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to
provide your correct TIN ta the person requesting it (the requester) and, when
applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number
to be issued),
2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the

withholding tax on foreign pariners’ share of effectively connected income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct.

Note. If you are a U.S. person and a requsster gives you a form other than Form
W-9 to request your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if it is substantially
similar to this Form W-8.  *

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are considered a U.S.
person if you are:

» Anindividual who is a U.8. citizen or U.S, resident alien,

» A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or organized in the
United States or under the laws of the United States,

¢ An estate (other than a foreign estate), or
» A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7),

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or business in
the United States are generally required to pay a withholding tax under section
1446 on any foreign partners’ share of effectively connected taxable income from
such business. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received,
the rules under section 1446 require a partnership to presume that a partner is a
foreign person, and pay the section 1446 withholding tax. Therefore, ifyouare a
U.S. person that is a partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the
United States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S. status
and avoid section 1446 withholding on your share of partnership incorne.

GCat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 8-2013)
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Trustees
St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and Controlled Entity
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan
Society (a not-for-profit organization) and Controlled Entity, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as of December 31, 2015, and the related consolidated statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

9300 Shelbyville Road » Suite 1100 » Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 + Fax 502.425.0883  www.DMLO.com



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and Controlled Entity as of
December 31, 2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The accompanying consolidating statement of financial position and
consolidating statement of activities on pages 21and 22 are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic consolidated financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated

financial statements as a whole.
iy, Rysloe, sy ¢ Oty

Louisville, Kentucky
May 17, 2016



ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2015

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents § 436,326
- Accounts receivable, net 372,040
Grants and pledges receivable, net 415,167
Prepaid expenses 83,357
Total current assets 1,306,890
Property and Equipment
Land 1,766,261
Buildings and improvements 6,809,799
Furniture and equipment 1,118,108
Vehicles 253,333
9,947,501
Less accumulated depreciation 2,739,365
7,208,136
Other Assets
Investments 2,367,616
Land held for sale 11,751,968
Pledges receivable, net 1,072,766
Beneficial interest in assets held by others : 1,919,980
Total other assets 17,112,330
Total assets $ 25,627,356

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilitics

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Line of credit

Total current liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 44,476
237,632
1,091,000

1,373,108

20,816,870
2,426,274
1,011,104

24,254,248

$ 25,627,356



ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended December 31, 2015

Revenues and other'support
Child development center tuition
Resident care revenues
Home base service revenues
Interest and dividends
Picnic income
Legacies and bequests
Contributions and grants
Society dues
Other income
Gain on sale of assets
Net realized and unrealized loss on investments
Change in beneficial interest in assets held by others
Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues and other support
Expenses
Program services
Management, general and support services
Fund-raising
Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in total net assets

Net assets at beginning of year (restated)

Net assets at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 940,588 $ 940,588
2,536,773 2,536,773
1,141,861 1,141,861
115,843 115,843
690,529 690,529
176,061 176,061
412,761  $1,431,838 1,844,599
2,775 2,775
19,108 19,108
547 547
(127,025) (127,025)
(65,826) $ (104,872) (170,698)
3,748,317 (3,748,317)
9,658,138 (2,382,305) (104,872) 7,170,961
4,616,335 4,616,335
1,125,421 1,125,421
713,997 713,997
6,455,753 6,455,753
3,202,385 (2,382,305) (104,872) 715,208
17,614,485 4,808,579 1,115,976 23,539,040
$20,816870 $2,426274 $1,011,104  §$24,254248
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ST.JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31, 2015

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

- Cash received from services provided
Cash received for contributions and grants
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Investment income received
Interest paid

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of equipment
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Net proceeds from line of cedit

Net cash provided by financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

$ 4,582,308
1,873,183
(5,909,048)
115,843
(13,812)

648,474
(3,052,503)

547

(328,453)
1,874,553

(1,505,856)

1,091,000
1,091,000
233,618
202,708

§ 436,326



Reconciliation of Net Increase in Total Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Net increase in total net assets $ 715,208
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in total net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation : 207,117
Discounts and allowances for doubtful accounts 73,067
Gain on disposal of property and equipment (547)
Change in beneficial interest in assets held by others 170,698
Net realized and unrealized loss on investments 127,025
Non-cash donations included in assets (36,400)
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable (55,905)
Grants and pledges receivable (590,258)
Prepaid expenses ~ 2,907
Increase (decrease) in: _
Accounts payable 7,249
Accrued expenses ‘ 28,313
Total adjustments (66,734)

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 648,474



ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Natufe of activities:

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society (Society), a not-for-profit organization, provides
services under the following programs:

Child Development Center: This program provides child care to children in the
Metro Louisville area. Revenues from this program include parent paid tuition,
state supplemental tuition, and meal reimbursements from the Child and Adult
Care Food Program.

Resident and Home Base Services Programs: These programs provide care to
children referred by the Commonwealth of Kentucky Cabinet for Health and
Family Services (Cabinet) and other outside agencies. Children are provided
with a family type environment, including food, shelter, clothing, incidentals,
affection, training, recreation, education and opportunities for religious, spiritual,
and ethical development. Resident services are provided on-site at the Society’s
facilities. Home base services are provided by individuals at their homes within
the Louisville and Southern Indiana areas. '

SJ Kids Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) is a Section 501(c)(3) organization
established June 21, 2011 to perform fundraising to benefit and support the Society.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

The summary of significant accounting policies of the Society and the Foundation
(collectively, the Organization) is presented to assist in understanding the
Organization’s consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements
are representations of the Organization’s management who is responsible for the
integrity and objectivity of the consolidated financial statements. These accounting
policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Principles of consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31,
2015 include the financial statements of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and ST
Kids Foundation Inc. All significant intercompany transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation.

Estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the Organization considers
only unrestricted cash and investments with original maturities of three months or
less to be cash and cash equivalents, excluding those amounts held as part of the
investment portfolio.

Investments:

Investments are stated at fair value. Fair valueis the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. See Note 4 for discussion of fair value
measurements.

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit,
and overall market volatility. It is reasonably possible that changes in the values of
investments could occur in the near term and that such changes could materially
affect the amounts reported in the consolidated statement of financial position.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Accounts, grants and pledges receivable:

The valuation of receivables is based upon a detailed analysis of past due accounts
and the history of uncollectible accounts. Estimated uncollectible accounts increase
the allowance for doubtful accounts and when the receivables are written off, the
allowance for doubtful accounts is decreased. The Organization periodically
reviews doubtful accounts receivable to determine if write-offs are necessary. At
December 31, 2015, the allowance for doubtful accounts was $10,000.

Property and equipment:

The Organization’s policy is to capitalize asset purchases in excess of $1,000.
Property and equipment are recorded at cost if purchased, or at fair value as of the
date of donation, if donated, and are being depreciated on the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives.

Health plan:

All eligible employees and their dependents are covered under a health plan
which provides medical benefits. The Society self-insures a portion of the
medical benefits up to $30,000 of eligible benefits per insured person. Benefit
costs above this amount are covered by outside insurance. The consolidated
financial statements include a provision for estimated claims incurred but not yet
reported through the end of the year and claims in process of payment at year
end.

Restricted support:

The Organization reports contributions as restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction
expires, that is, when a purpose restriction is accomplished or a stipulated time
restriction ends, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets, and reported in the consolidated statement of activities as net assets released
from restrictions.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contributions other than cash:

Contributions other than cash are recorded at their fair value as of the date of
donation. Contributed services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Contributions of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used
and contributions of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired
long-lived assets are placed in service. Contributed services included in the
statement of activities was $39,800 for advertising for the year ended December 31,
2015. :

Donated services:

Many individuals donate their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist
the Organization for which no value has been assigned because these services
do not meet the criteria for recognition in the consolidated financial statements.

Service revenues:

Resident care and home base service revenue are reported for services rendered to
its residents and home base clients under agreements with various Kentucky
agencies. Under this agreement, a set per diem rate is established to provide services
to residents and home base clients with no year-end settlements or retroactive
adjustments.

For the year ended December 31, 2015, substantially all of the Organization’s

resident care and home base service revenue was derived from services to residents

and home base clients who are beneficiaries of those various Kentucky agencies.

Substantially all of the accounts receivable are due from those various Kentucky
- agencies for the year ended December 31, 2015.

Advertising:
The costs of advertising and public relations are expensed as they are incurred.

Total advertising expense for the year ended December 31, 2015 was approximately
$65,000.

10



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Functional allocation of expenses:

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been
reported on a functional basis in the consolidated statements of activities and
functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited.

Income taxes:

The Society and the Foundation are exempt from federal, state and local income
taxes as not-for-profit organizations as described under Internal Revenue Code
Section 501(c)(3). The Society is reported as a subordinate organization under a
group exemption of the Roman Catholic Church in the United States, and therefore,
is not required to file an informational return. The Foundation files informational
tax returns with the U.S. federal jurisdiction. However, income from certain
activities not directly related to the Foundation’s tax exempt purpose may be subject
to taxation as unrelated business income.

As of December 31, 2015, the Organization did not have any accrued interest or
penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been
charged to operations for the year then ended.

Subsequent events:

Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 17, 2016, the date
the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

Newly issued standard not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standard No.
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, concerning the accounting for
revenue recognition. The standard is effective for years beginning after December
15, 2018. The Organization is evaluating the impact that adoption of the standard
will have on future financial position and results of operations.

11



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. Grants and Pledges Receivable

Grants and pledges receivable consist of the following:

Amounts due in:

One year or less $ 415,167
One to five years 842,766
Morc than five years 375,000
Total grants and pledges receivable 1,632,933
Less discount to net present value (135,000)
Less allowance for uncollectible amounts (10.000)
Net grants and pledges receivable $1.487,933

Pledges receivable due in more than one year are reflected at the present value of
estimated future cash flows using a discount rate of 2.5% as of December 31,2015.

Ofthe total gross pledges receivable as of December 31, 20135, certain donors account for
a significant portion of the total account balance as follows:

Donor #1 $1,000,000
Donor #2 375,000
Donor #3 196,100

$1,571,100

12



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3. Investments

Investments are carried at fair value in the accompanying consolidated statement of
financial position. Fair value as compared to cost at December 31, 2015 is as follows:

Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 421,654 $ 421,654 ,
Mutual bond funds 106,262 106,551 3 289
Mutual stock funds 1,314,809 1,165,618 (149,191)
Common stocks 641,160 . 616,982 (24,178)

Real estate investment trust : 44,703 56,811 12,108

$2,528.588 $2.367.616 $(160,972)

Investments were classified as unrestricted as of December 31, 2015,

Note 4. Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3). The three levels of the
fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted market prices
for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Organization
has the ability to access.

Level 2 ~ Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than quoted
prices that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are derived
principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation
or other means. Ifthe asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term,
the level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the
asset or liability.

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

13



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based
on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
techniques maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of

unobservable inputs.

All assets have been valued using a market approach. Following is a description of the
valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There have been no
changes in methodologies used at December 31, 2015.

Cash equivalents — valued at the net asset value of shares held by the Organization at
year end.

Mutual bond funds, common stocks, mutual stock funds and real estate investment
trusts — valued at the closing price reported in the active market in which the security

is traded.

in the fair value of the trust assets as provided by the trustee.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although
the Organization believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other
market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair
value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at

the reporting date.

The following table sets forth the level, within the fair value hierarchy, of the
Organization’s investments at fair value as of December 31, 2015:

Level 1 Level 3 Total
Measured on a recurring basis:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 421,654 § 421,654

Securities:
Mutual bond funds 106,551 106,551
Mutual stock funds 1,165,618 1,165,618
Common stock 616,982 616,982
Real estate investment trust 56,811 56,811
Beneficial interest in assets held by others $1,919.980 1,919,980
Total assets at fair value $2,367,616 $1,919.980  $4,287.596

14



Note 5.

Note 6.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The change in value of the beneficial interest in assets held by others included in
Level 3 assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2015 is as
follows:

Balance, beginning of year ’ $2,090,678
Change in value of beneficial interest (170,698)
Belance, end of year $1.919.980

Of the four third-party trusts, three are held in perpetuity and one is reduced for the net
present value of required annual payments totaling $10,000 to two remaining beneficiaries
through the year 2031 using a 2.0% discount rate. The change in net present value was
included in the change in value of beneficial interest in assets held by others on the
consolidated statement of activities. This trust is held in two separate investment accounts.
The remaining principal of both accounts is to be paid to the Organization in an amount
equal to its beneficial interest of 12% in the year 2032.

Real Estate Bequest

In2005, the Organization recorded the bequest of an approximately 220 acre tract of
real estate, which is currently recorded on their books at $11,751,968. During 2014,
the Organization listed the property for sale in two tracts. At December 31, 2015,
the Organization had signed purchase and sale agreements on both of the two tracts.
As of December 31, 2015, the sale agreements had not closed and therefore are not
included in the consolidated financial statements. Subsequent to year end, the
Organization and the buyers continue to negotiate the final terms for the sales of the
properties.

Line of Credit

In March 2015, the Organization obtained a line of credit with Stock Yards Bank & Trust
Company to facilitate the construction of four new cottages. The amount available to
borrow depends on the sale of the land held for sale (see Note 5). During the pre-sale
period of the land held for sale, advances may be drawn up to $3,000,000. After the sale
of the land held for sale, the advances may not exceed $500,000. Amounts borrowed are
secured by investments and the contract for sale of one tract of the land held for sale.

15



Note 7.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The line of credit agreement has a floating interest rate of LIBOR plus 2.0% during the
pre-sale period and LIBOR plus 1.5% post-sale. The interest rate at December 31, 2015

was 2.42%.

Monthly payments of interest are required. The principal and any

outstanding interest is due March 2017. As of December 31, 2015, the outstanding

balance was $1,091,000.

Changes in Restricted Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets during the year ended December 31, 2015

were as follows:

Change in Released

Balance Beneficial from Balance
Restricted for 12-31-14 Contributions Interests Restrictions 12-31-15
Activities $ 23,655 § 5405 $ (12,676) $ 16,384

Playground replacement 7,000 (7,000)
Computer upgrades 3,544 (3,500) 44
Clothing 1,531 1,531
Therapy 353 (152) 201
Other special projects 15,970 13,181 (17,846) 11,305
Operating pledges 48,160 24,173 (8,500) 63,833
Capital campaign pledges 3,733,664 1,389,079 (3,698,643) 1,424,100

Beneficial interests in assets

held by others 974,702 $(65.826) 908.876
$4.808,579  $1431,838  $(65.826) $(3.748317) $2.426274

Changes in permanently restricted net assets during the year ended December 31,2015 are

as follows:

Balance at beginning of year

Change in beneficial interests in assets held

by others

Balance at end of year

16

$1,115,976

(104.872)
1,011,104



Note 8.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Endowment Funds

The Organization’s endowment funds consist of certain beneficial interests in assets held
by various third party trusts. The beneficial interests in assets held in those third-party
trusts are permanently restricted. The Organization’s Board of Trustees does not have
input or authority over the nature and type of investments held by the third-party trusts.
The trustees of the third-party trusts have sole discretion on the investments and the
amount and timing of distributions. As required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, net assets associated with endowment funds are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended December 31, 2015 are as follows:

Permanently
Restricted
Endowment net assets, beginning of period $1,115,976
Investment return:
Unrealized losses (104.872)
Endowment net assets, end of period $1.011,104

Interpretation of relevant law:

The Organization has interpreted the Kentucky Uniform Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the
original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit
donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Organization
classifies as permanently restricted net assets () the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with
the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added
to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not
classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net
assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Organization in a
manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA.

17



Note 9.

Note 10.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In accordance with UPMIFA, the Organization considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the
duration and preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted
endowment funds, (3) general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and
deflation, (5) the expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments,
(6) other resources of the Organization, and (7) the Organization’s investment policies.

Spending policy and how the investment objectives relate to spending policy:

The Organization has a policy of appropriating for distribution an amount each year as
deemed necessary to support operations. In establishing this policy, the Organization
considered the long-term expected return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long
term, the Organization expects the current spending policy to allow its endowment to
maintain the fair value of the original gifts. This is consistent with the Organization’s
objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity or
for a specified term, as well as to provide additional real growth through new gifts and
investment return.

Retirement Plan

The Society has a tax deferred annuity retirement savings plan (Plan) for its employees.
Employees may voluntarily contribute from 1% to 12% of their compensation each
plan year through salary deferral. In 2015, the Organization matched 50% to 100% of
employees’ contributions to the Plan up to 4% of employees’ compensation, depending on
years of service. The Organization’s contributions to the Plan totaled approximately
$44,000 in 2015.

Capital Campaign

In 2008, the Organization announced a capital campaign to raise money to construct a new
residential complex onsite and to rehab the existing facilities and has been accepting
donations and pledges, which are generally payable over 5 to 10 years. The Organization
has raised approximately $5,400,000 as of December 31, 2015, through the campaign. In
April 2014, the Organization held a ground breaking ceremony to signify the start of the
construction process. In July 2015, the cottages were completed and placed in service and
the capital campaign was completed.

18



Note 11.

Note 12.

Note 13.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Potential Environmental Clean-Up Issue

The Society’s main building is believed to contain asbestos, and will require future
clean-up and remediation costs in accordance with local and federal laws. The Society
has not yet determined the full scope of the contamination that must be remediated,
and thus has not been able to assess the estimated total cost of the remediation. The
ultimate cost of remediation is dependent on the scope of the contamination, as well as
the remediation tcchnology required.

The Society has concluded that it does not have the information needed to estimate the
range of time over which the Society may need to remove the asbestos, and
consequently cannot reasonably estimate the fair value of the liability. Accordingly, no
liability has been accrued as of December 31, 2015. In the future, if this information
becomes available, such as when the Society plans to renovate or demolish the
facility, it will record the fair value of the liability.

Related Party Transactions

The Organization, in the ordinary course of business, receives services from companies in
which board members or relatives of board members hold an ownership interest. During
2015, related party transactions consisted of bank fees of approximately $19,000.
Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization maintains its cash accounts in a bank in Louisville, Kentucky. Accounts

at the bank are guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000. Uninsured cash was approximately $75,000 as of December 31, 2015.

19



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 14. Restatement

During the year ended December 31, 2015, it was determined that some beneficial
interests in third-party trusts should have previously been reported as permanent
endowments rather than temporarily restricted. This has been adjusted by restating
beginning permanently restricted net assets and beginning temporarily restricted net
assets. In addition, some temporarily restricted amounts had previously been reported as
unrestricted net assets.

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Balances at December 31, 2014, as
previously reported $17,662,645 $5,409,340 $ 467,055  $23,539,040
Reclassified (48,160) (600,761) 648921
-Balances at December 31, 2015, as
restated $17,614.485 $4,808,579 $1.115976  $23.539.040

20



ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Grants and pledges receivable, net
Due from affiliate
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property and Equipment
Land
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and equipment
Vehicles

Less accumulated depreciation
Other Assets
Investments
Land held for sale
Pledges receivable, net
Beneficial interest in assets held by others

Total other assets

Total assets

December 31, 2015
St. Joseph
Catholic St. Joe's
Orphan Kids
Society Foundation, Inc.  Eliminations Total
$ 313,795 § 122,531 § 436,326
372,040 372,040
129,166 286,001 415,167
599,051 § (599,051)
83,357 83,357
898,358 1,007,583 (599,051) 1,306,890
1,766,261 1,766,261
6,309,799 6,809,799
1,118,108 1,118,108
253,333 253,333
9,947,501 9,947,501
2,739,365 2,739,365
7,208,136 7,208,136
2,367,616 2,367,616
11,751,968 11,751,968
763,666 309,100 1,072,766
1,919,980 1,919,980
16,803,230 309,100 17,112,330
$ 24909,724 § 1316683 $ (599,051) $ 25,627,356
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Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Line of credit

Due to affiliate

Total current liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets

Total Lliabilities and net assets

St. Joseph

Catholic St. Joe's
Orphan Kids
Society Foundation, Inc.  Eliminations Total
$ 44,476 $ 44,476
237,632 237,632
1,091,000 1,091,000
599,051 $ (599,051)
1,972,159 (599,051) 1,373,108
20,095,287 $ 721,583 20,816,870
1,831,174 595,100 2,426,274
1,011,104 1,011,104
22,937,565 1,316,683 24,254,248
$ 24909724 $§ 1,316,683  § (599,051) § 25,627,356
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Giving Children a Home

June 2, 2016

Ms. Kyle Ethridge

o™ District Legislative Assistant
Councilman Bill Hollander

601 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

Dear Ms. Ethridge:
St. Joseph Children’s Home administrators and staff understand and agree to the
following conditions regarding Louisville Metro funding for 167® Picnic Security and

use of the fundraising proceeds from the Picnic:

1. Grantee must make the residential treatment program available to all members of
the general public regardless of their religious affiliation or beliefs, if any at all.

SV

Grantee shall limit its counseling to secular methods, teachings and principles,
and Grantee shall not proselytize in any manner whatsoever.

3. No worship or religious study shall be conducted during or in connection with any
program funded by the grant. -

Please be aware that St. Joseph Children’s Home abides by all of the above mentioned
conditions. If you have any tions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Andrea Pridham
Development Director




It is the policy of the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Council that no appropriation to a Church, to a
religious or faith-based organization, or to any organization whose activities support a Church or religious or
faith-based organization will be approved unless the prospective grantee clearly demonstrates, in writing, that
itis committed to compliance with cach of the following conditions and requirements.

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
St. Joseph Children's Home

As in the case of all legislative enactments, the appropriation must be for a public purpose. In other words, the
appropriation must have a secular legislative purpose to support a program whicl: benefits the public, and which has
been, or could be undertaken by the government.

The appropriation must be totally and demonstrably earmarked for the beneficiary activity or program with no tangible
or significantly intangible benefit inuring o the organization. Specifically, the appropriation may not fund equipment
used by the organization, nor may it be used for improvements to real or personal property owned by the grantee
church or organization,

The beneficiary activily or program must be open to the public as opposed to being restricted to church or organization
members or affiliates,

The grantee church or organization may not use public funds.in any way that involves worship, religious instruction, or
religious practice,

Public funds involved in the grant may not be used to support a school or any program of instruction operated by the
grantce church or organization, or in its name. ‘

The grantee organization may not use public funds in any way that involves proselytization or self-pramotion of the
organization.

The grantee church or organization must establish and maintain a system of recordkeeping which clearly and
completely documents its use of the public funds involved in the grant.

SIGNATURE

I agree under the penalty of law to comply with all the items in this disclosure. I am aware my organization will not
be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been
approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be repaid, I further certily that T am legally
authorized 10 sign this disclosure forthie Applying orfanization.

Signature of Legal Signatory=> -~ 7 - | ‘ o
/«f«é/Z/// - Date: 06, 2./
Leo; 1 ¢: -< i : . . .
el Signatory Gbise prin) ) 4o Pridham Tite: Development Director

Phone: 509 803-0241 Extension: 5 1 o Email: andreap@sjkids.org
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Giving Children a Home

Staff

St. Joseph Children's Home currently has a staff of 115, including both full-time and
part-time employees in all departments.

The three highest paid staff for the organization are:

Grace Akers, MDiv

Executive Director

Salary $101,000

Julie Greenwell, LPA ‘
Foster Care Director & Treatment Director
Salary $71,560

Deborah Turner

Finance and Benefits Director

Salary $65,020

Staff who are directly responsible for the Picnic are:

Pam Stone, Picnic Coordinator
Responsible for all aspects of Picnic planning, preparation and logistics

Andrea Pridham, Development Director
Oversees all areas of fundraising for St. Joe's, including the Picnic. She is Ms.

Stone's immediate supervisor.
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ST. JKOSEPI:I CHILDREN'S HOME

General Information
Organization Number 0045671

Name ST. JOSEPH CHILDREN'S HOME
Company Type ASC - Assumed Name Corporation
Status A - Active

State KY

File Date 5/26/2006

Expiration Date 5/26/2021

Renewal Date 3/23/2011

Principal Office 2823 FRANKFORT AVE.

LOUISVILLE, KY 402062693

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director IMMETT A RATTERMAN

Director EDWARD H GILDEHAUS JR
Director
Director

Director .
Director . .
Incorporator IMMETT A RATTERMAN

Incorporator

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.

Annual Report 6/2/2016 1 page PDE

Name Renewal 12/11/2015 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 3/27/2015 1 page PDE

Annual Report 3/20/2014 1 page PDE

Annual Report Amendment  3/7/2013 1 page PDF

Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page Liff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 1/24/2013 1 page tiff PDF

https:/fapp.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/( S(jbiv3sxxbui2nfd 1gbhhphsq))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0045671&ct=04&cs=99980 13
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Annual Report
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name/address change

Amendment
Certificate of Assumed Name
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Annual Report
Certificate of Assumed Name
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Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Statement of Change
Statement of Change

Annual Report

Certificate of Assumed Name

Annual Report
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Certificate of Assumed Name
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Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 . 1page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page Liff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page Liff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 1 page Liff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/22/1999 2 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 6/2/1998 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1996 1 page tiff PDF
Reinstatement 12/21/1995 2 pages tiff PDF
Administrative Dissolution 11/1/1995 1 page Liff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1995 4 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1994 4 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1993 3 pages Liff PDFE
Annual Report 7/1/1992 3 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1991 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1989 1 page Liff PDF
Statement of Change 6/3/1988 1 page Liff PDF
Letters 7/14/1987 1 page tiff PDE
Amendment 3/19/1985 5 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 5/23/1984 2 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 8/29/1977 2 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 2/7/1977 2 pages Liff PDE
Letters 1/13/1977 1 page Liff PDF
Amendment 1/20/1959 4 pages Liff PDF
Statement of Change 1/20/1959 2 pages Liff PDF
Amendment 12/29/1958 4 pages tiff PDE
Amendment 3/28/1884 4 pages Liff PDF
Amendment 3/7/1868 1 page tiff PDF
Assumed Name of )
ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY Active
ST. JOSEPH'S GERMAN ROMAN CATHOLIC SOCIETY OF LOUISVILLE, Inactive
KENTUCKY
ST. JOSEPH'S ORPHAN'S SOCIETY, OF LOUISVILLE Inactive
Activity History
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
: 12/11/2015
Renewal of assumed name 2:43:{4 PM 12/11/2015
3/23/2011
Renewal of assumed name 1{16{00 PM 3/23/2011
5/26/2006 ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC
Add 1{):2/6:51 AM >/26/2006 ORPHAN SOCIETY

Microfilmed Images

hitps:/fapp.sos .ky.gov/ftishow/(S(jbiv3sxxbui2nf4 1gbhhphsq))/default.aspx ?path=ftsearch&id=0045671&ct=048&cs=99980
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